Occupational Analyses Series

STEAMFITTER-PIPEFITTER

Standards, Planning and Analysis

Human Resources Partnerships Directorate

OTTAWA/HULL

Normes, planification et analyse

Direction des partenariats en ressources humaines The Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA) recognizes this occupational analysis as the national standard for the occupation of steamfitter-pipefitter.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Human Resources Development Canada wishes to express sincere appreciation for the contribution of the many industrial establishments, professional associations, labour organizations, tradespersons, provincial and territorial government departments and agencies, and all others who contributed, directly or indirectly, to this publication.

Special acknowledgement is extended to Steve Ewing from Friesen, Kay and Associates of Ottawa, who developed the analysis with the following representatives from the steamfitting-pipefitting industry:

Vancouver, British Columbia Jim Brady André Gendron Westmount, Quebec Warrick Grandy Trinity Bay, Newfoundland Winnipeg, Manitoba William Leake Parkdale, Prince Edward Island Fraser MacDougall Lyall MacGregor Bedford, Nova Scotia Allen McDonald Bowmanville, Ontario Dennis Pellerin Prince Albert, Saskatchewan Gerald Tress Calgary, Alberta John Williams Saint John, New Brunswick

This analysis was prepared by the Human Resources Partnerships Directorate. The planning, coordination and processing of the analysis were undertaken by staff members of the Standards, Planning and Analysis Division.

OTHER RELATED OCCUPATIONAL TITLES

This analysis covers tasks performed by a steamfitter-pipefitter whose occupational title has been identified by some provinces and territories of Canada under the following names:

Pipefitter: Heating System Installer Steamfitter Steamfitting and Pipefitting Steamfitting-Pipefitting

NOC** TITLE Code Aquaculture Technician (1977) 2221 Arts Administrator (1989) 0114 **Automotive Painter (1995)** 7322 Automotive Service Technician (1995) 7321 Automotive Technician - Automatic Transmission (1990) 7321 Automotive Technician - Electrical/Electronics (1992) 7321 Automotive Technician - Engine Repair and Fuel Systems (1989) 7321 Automotive Technician - Front-End (1989) 7321 Automotive Technician - Manual Transmission, Driveline and Brakes (1990) 7321 Aviation Machinist (1994) 7331 Baker (1991) 6252 Blaster (Surface) (1987) 7372 **Boilermaker (1994)** 7262 7281 Bricklayer (1993) 7272 Cabinetmaker (1992) Carpenter (1993) 7271 7282 **Cement Finisher (1995) Construction Electrician (1994)** 7241 6242 Cook (1991) Electrical Mechanic (1981) 7333 Electronics Technician Vol. I (1986) 2242 (Video Equipment) Electronics Technician Vol. II (1986) 2242

LIST OF PUBLISHED OCCUPATIONAL ANALYSES *

* Red Seal analyses are indicated in bold

** National Occupational Classification

(Audio Equipment)	
Electronics Technician Vol. III (1986) (Computer Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. IV (1986) (Office Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. VI (1986) (Communication Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. VII (1986) (Signaling Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. VIII (1986) (Navigation Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. IX (1986) (Video Game Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. X (1987) (CADD Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. XI (1987) (CAM Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. XII (1987) (Robotics Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. XIII (1987) (Biomedical and Laboratory Equipment)	2242
Electronics Technician Vol. XIV (1987) (Industrial Process-Control Equipment)	2243
Farm Equipment Mechanic (1994)	7312
Floorcovering Installer (1991)	7295
Glazier (1994)	7292
Hairstylist (1992)	6271
Heating (Gas and Oil) Servicer - Commercial and Industrial (1978)	7331
Heavy Equipment Mechanic (1987)	7312
Heavy Equipment Operator (1983)	7421
Industrial Electrician (1987)	7242
Industrial Instrument Mechanic (1988	2243
Industrial Mechanic (Millwright) (1996)	7311
Insulator (Heat and Frost) (1993)	7293
Ironworker (Generalist) (1993)	7264

Lather (Interior Systems Mechanic) (1994)	7284
Logistics (1992)	0713
Machinist (1992)	7231
Major Electrical Appliance Repairer (1984)	7332
Mobile Crane Operator (1992)	7371
Motorcycle Mechanic (1995)	7334
Motor Vehicle Body Repairer (1989)	7322
Motor Vehicle Repairer (Truck and Transport) (1983)	7321
New Home Builder and Residential Renovation Contractor (1992)	0712
Oil and Solid Fuel Heating Mechanic (1986)	7331
Painter and Decorator (1993)	7294
Partsperson (1995)	1472
Plumber (1996)	7251
Power Engineer (1986)	7351
Powerline Technician (1996)	7244
Refrigeration and Air-Conditioning Mechanic (1989)	7313
Roofer (1991)	7291
Sheet Metal Worker (1990)	7261
Sprinkler System Installer (1995)	7252
Steamfitter-Pipefitter (1996)	7252
Steel Fabricator (Fitter) (1994)	7263
Tool and Die Maker (1992)	
Truck-Trailer Repairer (1994)	7321
Welder (1996)	7265

REQUESTS FOR THESE PUBLICATIONS SHOULD BE FORWARDED TO:

Standards, Planning and Analysis Division Human Resources Partnerships Human Resources Development Canada Place du Portage, Phase IV, 5th Floor Hull, Quebec K1A 0J9

FOREWORD

The first National Conference on Apprenticeship in Trades and Industries, held in Ottawa in 1952, recommended that the federal government be requested to co-operate with provincial apprenticeship committees and officials in preparing analyses of a number of skilled occupations. To this end, Human Resources Development Canada sponsors a program, under the guidance of the Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA), to develop a series of occupational analyses.

The Occupational Analysis Program has the following objectives:

- to identify and group the tasks performed by skilled workers in particular occupations;
- to identify those tasks that are performed by skilled workers in every province and territory;
- to develop instruments for use in the preparation of interprovincial standards "Red Seal" examinations and curricula for training leading to the certification of skilled workers;
- to facilitate the mobility, in Canada, of trainees and skilled workers; and
- to supply employers and employees, and their associations, industries, training institutions and governments with analyses of the tasks performed in particular occupations.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

ACKNOWLE	DGEMENTS		i
OTHER RELA	ATED OCCUI	PATIONAL TITLES	ii
LIST OF PUB	BLISHED OCC	CUPATIONAL ANALYSES	iii
FOREWORD			vii
		Guide to Analysis	
DEVELOPMI	ENT OF ANA	LYSIS	XV
STRUCTURE	E OF ANALYS	SIS	XV
VALIDATIO	N METHOD		xvi
SCOPE OF ANALYSIS			
OBSERVATI	ONS AND TR	ENDS ARISING FROM ANALYSIS	xviii
		Analysis	
BLOCK A	SAFETY		
	Task 1	Demonstrates safe working practices.	3
BLOCK B TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT			
	Task 2	Uses tools and equipment appropriately.	7
	Task 3	Maintains tools and equipment.	9
BLOCK C	DRAWING	SS AND SPECIFICATIONS	
	Task 4	Organizes blueprints.	10
	Task 5	Interprets blueprints and specifications.	11

BLOCK D	LAYOUT		
	Task 6	Lays out sleeves.	13
	Task 7	Lays out equipment and trim.	14
	Task 8	Lays out supports and piping.	16
	Task 9	Lays out accessories.	17
BLOCK E	COMMUN	ICATION AND ORGANIZATION	
	Task 10	Co-ordinates with other trades.	18
	Task 11	Organizes work to meet assigned schedule.	19
	Task 12	Performs liaison tasks.	23
BLOCK F	FABRICA	TION AND/OR INSTALLATION	
	Task 13	Identifies components and specifications of piping systems.	25
	Task 14	Prepares sleeves, pipe and supports.	39
	Task 15	Installs pipe systems.	43
BLOCK G	QUALITY	ASSURANCE	
	Task 16	Applies codes and standards.	46
	Task 17	Co-ordinates and performs testing.	48
BLOCK H	COMMISS	SIONING (Start-up, Testing, Adjusting and Balancing)	
	Task 18	Verifies testing.	54
	Task 19	Performs flushing of system.	55
	Task 20	Starts up system.	57

Page

Page

BLOCK I MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE

Task 21	Troubleshoots system.	59
Task 22	Performs preventative maintenance.	60
Task 23	Repairs system.	61
Task 24	Reactivates system.	63

Appendices

Appendix " A "	Tools and Equipment	67
Appendix " B "	Glossary of Terms	69
Appendix " C "	Percentage Ratings	79
Appendix " D "	Block Percentages	85
Appendix " E "	Occupational Analysis Chart	87

GUIDE TO ANALYSIS

DEVELOPMENT OF ANALYSIS

A draft analysis is developed by a knowledgeable consultant who, with the assistance of a committee of industry experts in the field, identifies all the tasks performed in the occupation.

The draft is then assigned to occupational analysts at Human Resources Development Canada for review, translation and edit to ensure conformity with the nationally approved format.

The analysis is forwarded to provincial/territorial authorities for validation by specialists in the field. Their recommendations are assessed and incorporated into the final draft which also includes the identification of the common core tasks performed in the occupation.

The occupational analysis is published in both official languages.

STRUCTURE OF ANALYSIS

To facilitate the understanding of the nature of the occupation, the work performed is divided into the following divisions:

A. BLOCK	- is the largest division within the analysis and reflects a distinct operation relevant to the occupation.
B. TASK	 is the distinct activity that, combined with others, makes up the logical and necessary steps the worker is required to perform to complete a specific assignment within a "BLOCK".
C. SUB-TASK	 is the smallest division into which it is practical to sub-divide any work activity and, combined with others, fully describes all duties constituting a "TASK".

Supporting Knowledge & Abilities

The element of skill and knowledge that an individual must acquire to perform the task adequately.

Trend

Any shifts or changes in technology that affect the sub-tasks are identified under this heading.

VALIDATION METHOD

At the request of the Canadian Council of Directors of Apprenticeship (CCDA), the Standardization Sub-Committee developed a method for the validation of the national Red Seal occupational analyses.

A draft of the analysis is sent to all provinces/territories for validation. Each jurisdiction rates the sub-tasks and applies percentage ratings to blocks and tasks. This method for the validation of the national occupational analyses identifies common core tasks across Canada for a specific occupation. This feature facilitates the weighting of the Interprovincial Red Seal examinations.

DEFINITIONS

YES:	the sub-task is performed.
NO:	the sub-task is not performed.
BLOCK %:	the average time a worker spends performing each block in a given year in relation to other blocks of the analysis, taking into consideration the complexity (importance plus difficulty) of the block. (See Appendices "C" and "D" for numerical and graphical representations of this specific occupation.)
TASK %:	the average time a worker spends performing each task in relation to other tasks within the block, taking into consideration the complexity (importance plus difficulty) of the task. (See Appendix "C" for numerical representation of this specific occupation.)
NV:	\underline{N} ot \underline{V} alidated by the province/territory.
ND:	Not Designated in that province/territory.

COMMON CORE

The criteria for determining common core are dependent on the performance of sub-tasks. If 70% of the responding jurisdictions (excluding NVs and NDs) perform the sub-task, it shall be considered common core.

In the analysis, Block A is reserved for safety practices. Since safety practices are a mandatory feature of all occupations, it is considered common core and ratings are not required.

Interprovincial Red Seal examinations are based on the common core identified through this validation process.

SCOPE OF ANALYSIS

Steamfitters-pipefitters lay out, assemble, fabricate, maintain and repair piping systems carrying water, steam, chemicals and fuel in heating, cooling, lubricating and other process piping systems. Steamfitters-pipefitters are employed in maintenance departments of factories, plants and similar establishments, by pipefitting and sprinkler system contractors or they may be self-employed.

Throughout the installation of systems, the steamfitter-pipefitter must carry out quality control checks on all work performed. Once the job is complete, the system must be tested to verify the quality of work and to confirm that the system is operating to the specifications detailed in accompanying blueprints, work orders, etc. This requires the tradesperson to be very knowledgeable in reading and interpreting specifications, codes and blueprints.

As part of the job, the steamfitter-pipefitter may be required to act as a crew chief of subtrades (small crews). In this capacity, he or she would be required to carry out job planning, estimations of time and material costs as well as minor supervision (limited scope).

The job may involve working with large pipe and heavy equipment. Often heavy lifting equipment is required. The systems may carry dangerous substances such as high-pressure steam or chemicals. The steamfitter-pipefitter must be conscious of safety at all times and be very knowledgeable of environmental and government regulations.

The usual places of work include general construction, commercial industries, pulp and paper mills, thermal power plants, hydro power plants, chemical and industrial plants, pipelines, petroleum refineries, dairies, shipyards, oil drilling platforms and medical facilities.

Sprinkler system installer is a designated trade in all provinces and territories and, as a result, steamfitters-pipefitters are not being employed as a sprinkler system installers.

OBSERVATIONS AND TRENDS ARISING FROM ANALYSIS

There is a trend to the use of electronic controls instead of pneumatic controls and to the use of fibre optics for control systems. There is also on-going change in the general structural design of materials as new materials become economically feasible. Steam is being used less in office and apartment buildings. The trend in process industry is to use plastic pipe. In the pulp and paper and chemical industries there is a trend to the use of fibreglass.

The movement to more specialized materials will mandate the requirement for more highly skilled steamfitters-pipefitters at an earlier point in their careers. This will also require a more in-depth knowledge of quality control procedures to meet expanding International Standards Organization requirements (ISO 9000).

As with other industries the steamfitter-pipefitter trade is becoming computerized. There is an on-going trend towards the use of computers for reports, schedules, ordering material, completion of forms and rendering drawings (computer-assisted design or CAD).

Governments continue to pass increasing stricter safety, health and environmental regulations. The steamfitter-pipefitter must keep current on a large number of regulations and codes.

As companies re-structure, the crew sizes on a job are continuing to get smaller and the responsibility for supervising crews is being pushed downwards. There is an increasing requirement for steamfitters-pipefitters to be able to supervise crews at an earlier point in their careers. This requirement includes the ability to manage small jobs where the tradesperson is responsible for the initial planning and costing for both personnel and materials. Communication and management skills will be required in the future for junior tradespersons.

In some jurisdictions, steamfitters-pipefitters require gasfitter licences.

ANALYSIS

BLOCK A SAFETY

Task 1Demonstrates safe working practices.

<u>Trend</u>: There is an increased requirement for certificates in first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR). Changes in legislation require an improved knowledge of government safety and environmental regulations.

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
1.01	Uses personal protective equipment.	ability to adjust appropriate protective equipment, such as breathing, personal clothing and equipment, fall arresting devices	all personal protective equipment and tools
		knowledge of regulations outlining the requirements for personal protective equipment	
1.02	Uses tools and equipment in a safe manner.	knowledge of safe tool handling procedures in hazardous areas, e.g. spark proof tools	all equipment and tools
		knowledge of the hazards of using defective hand/electrical tools	
		knowledge of the dangers of moving parts on power tools	
		knowledge of the dangers of loose clothing when using power tools or equipment	
		knowledge of safety zones and working space required for working around power and process equipment	
		ability to select proper guards	
		ability to install guards	
		ability to adjust guards	

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
1.03	Practises good	knowledge of personal hygiene	cleaning equipment
	no ao anterpring.	knowledge of good housekeeping procedures	
1.04	Applies first aid.	knowledge of industrial first aid procedures	first aid kit and supplies
		knowledge of toxic gas first aid procedures	
		knowledge of chemical first aid procedures	
1.05	Evaluates safety.	knowledge of Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS)	
		knowledge of handling procedures for flammable and toxic materials	
		knowledge of Occupational Health and Safety Act (OHSA)	
		knowledge of relevant jurisdictional hoisting legislation	
		knowledge of company safety policy and manual	
		knowledge of applicable fire codes	
		knowledge of American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) codes	
		knowledge of applicable electrical codes	
		knowledge of applicable Canadian Standards Association (CSA) codes	
		knowledge of Workers' Compensation Board regulations	

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
		ability to complete accident reports	
1.06	Applies safety procedures.	knowledge of site fire regulations	locks, tags, rope-off material
		knowledge of site lock-out procedures	
		knowledge of isolation procedures	
		knowledge of evacuation procedures	
		ability to carry out evacuation procedures	
		knowledge of site safety procedures	
		knowledge of the safe handling and storage procedures for oxy-acetylene tanks and related equipment	
		knowledge of audio and visual alarms	
		knowledge of requirements for work permits	
		ability to obtain work permits	
		knowledge of confined space procedures	
		knowledge of requirement to locate emergency equipment	
		knowledge of requirement to rope off (secure) work areas	
1.07	Sets up temporary work	ability to erect ladders safely	scaffolds, lifts, ladders,
	platforms.	knowledge of care and use of ladders	Tope, tope-on material
		knowledge of ladders/scaffolding requirements under applicable codes	
		ability to erect manufactured	

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
		scaffolding safely	
		ability to operate mobile work platforms safely under relevant jurisdictional hoisting legislation	
		ability to secure area for a temporary work platform	
		ability to inspect mobile and stationary hoisting equipment	
1.08	Rigs material/equipment.	ability to rig material/equipment according to CSA, OHSA and relevant jurisdictional hoisting legislation	rigging equipment and tools
		knowledge of safe rigging procedures	
		knowledge of load requirements	
		ability to calculate load requirements	
		ability to determine equipment required for safe lifting	
		knowledge of OHSA and CSA regulations	
		ability to determine rigging material and size	
		ability to position equipment	
		knowledge of hand and voice signals	
		ability to maintain rigging equipment	
		knowledge of lifting points	
		ability to rig material/equipment	
		ability to operate rigging equipment	
		ability to operate power lifting	

equipment

knowledge of safe handling and storage of rigging equipment

ability to disconnect and store rigging equipment

BLOCK B TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

Task 2Uses tools and equipment appropriately.

<u>Trend</u>: No apparent change.

	Sub-t	tasks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	ge & A	bilities		Tools &	Equipm	ent
2.01	Uses	hand to	ools.		abilit accor manu	y to use dance w facturer	hand to vith CSA	ols in A standa ting ins	ards and	1 15			
					know proce	ledge of dures fo	f safe ha	andling tools					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
2.02	Uses	power 1	tools.		abilit accor manu	y to use dance w facturer	power t vith CSA	tools in A standa ting ins	ards and structior	1 15			
					know proce	ledge of dures	f power	tool sa	fety				

	Sub-t	tasks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	lge & A	bilities		Tools &	Equipme	ent
2.03	<u>NF</u> yes Uses	<u>NS</u> yes drilling	<u>PE</u> yes tools.	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes abilit accor manu	<u>ON</u> yes y to use dance w facturer	<u>MA</u> yes drilling vith CSA	<u>SK</u> yes tools in A standa nting ins	AB yes n ards and structior	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
					know proce	ledge of dures	f drillin	g tools :	safety				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
2.04	Uses	grindin	g tools.	in ards and structior	1 15								
					know proce	ledge o dures	f grindi	ng tools	safety				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
2.05	Uses	impact	tools.		abilit accor manu	y to use dance w facturer	impact vith CSA	tools in A stand ating ins	ards and	1 15			
					know proce	ledge of dures	f impac	t tool sa	fety				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
2.06	Uses	test equ	iipment		abilit accor	y to use dance w	test equ vith CS2	upment A stand	in ards and	1			

manufacturer's instruction

	Sub-tas	sks			Suppor	rting Kı	nowledg	ge & Al	oilities	Т	ools & H	Equipment
					knowle proced	edge of ures	test equ	ipment	safety			
					knowle calibra	edge of tion pro	test equ ocedure:	ipment 5				
<u>]</u>]	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

Task 3Maintains tools and equipment.

<u>Trend</u>: No apparent change.

	Sub-tasks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	.ge & A	bilities		Tools &	Equipment	
3.01	Inspects tools equipment.	s and te	st	know tools opera	ledge of and equition	f proced ipment	lures fo for corr	r testing rect	5			
				abilit	y to ide	ntify def	fective (tools				
				abilit <u></u> equip	y to iden ment	ntify def	fective (test				
				ability replace equip	y to dete ce defec ment	ermine v tive too	when to ls and	repair	or			
	<u>NF</u> <u>NS</u> yes yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
3.02	Maintains too	ols.		abilit	y to mai	ntain ha	and tool	S				

ability to maintain power tools in accordance with manufacturers' instructions

Sub-tasks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities	r.	Fools &	Equipment	
			ability accord instru	to main lance w ctions	ntain dr ith man	illing to ufactur	ools in ers'				
			ability accord instru	to main dance w ctions	ntain gr ith man	inding ufactur	tools in ers'				
			ability accore instru	to main lance w ctions							
			ability to maintain test equipment								
<u>NF</u> <u>NS</u> yes yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

BLOCK C DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Task 4Organizes blueprints.

<u>Trend</u>: There is a trend to the use of computer-assisted drafting (CAD).

	Sub-	tasks			Supp	orting K	Knowled	lge & A	bilities	r	Fools &	Equipme	ent
4.01	Orga	nizes de	etailed	c	know	ledge o	f symbo	ls					
	meen		inawing	5.	know frame	vledge o e	f job scł	hedule/	time				
	<u>NF NS PE 1</u> yes yes yes y		<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

4.02	Orga const	nizes de ruction	etailed drawin	gs.	know	ledge of	f symbo	ls				
				-	know frame	eledge of	f job scl	nedule/1	time			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

4.03	Orga archi	nizes de tectural	etailed drawin	gs.	know	ledge o	f symbo	ols				
				-	know frame	vledge o e	f job scl	hedule/	time			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

Task 5Interprets blueprints and specifications.

<u>Trend</u>: There is a trend to the use of CAD.

	Sub-ta	asks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	.ge & A	bilities		Tools &	Equipment	nt
5.01	Locat	es worl	c areas.		know	ledge o	f drawir	ıg symł	ools		scale rul	e, calculat	tor
					abilit	y to use	scale ru	ıle					
					know mathe	ledge o ematics	f trade-r	elated					
					abilit	y to orie	ent draw	ing to s	site				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

	Sub-ta	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities		Tools & I	Equipment
5.02	Identi	fies sys	tem.		knowl	ledge of ledge of	f symbo f system	ls Is				
5.03	<u>NF</u> yes Identi	<u>NS</u> yes fies mat	<u>PE</u> yes terial.	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes knowl	<u>ON</u> yes ledge of	<u>MA</u> yes materia	<u>SK</u> yes al codes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes code bool	YK NV ks
					knowl	ledge of	standa	rds				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
5.04	Identi and ap	fies spe oplicabl	cification e codes	ons	knowl	ledge of	fapplica	able coo	les		code bool	ks
					ability	to ider	tify coc	le from	drawin	gs		
					ability	to loca	ite code	S				
					ability applie	to interest to dra	rpret the wing	e code a	as it			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
5.05	Cross	-checks	drawin	gs.	knowl	ledge of	symbo	ls			scale rule	, calculator
					knowl (gener	ledge of ral)	f symbo	ls of ot	her trade	es		
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
5.06	Draws	s sketch	es.		ability	to sket	ch isom	netric di	rawings		geometry calculator	set, scale, rule
					ability	to sket	ch spoc	ol drawi	ngs			
					ability	v to sket	ch sleev	ving dra	wings			

	Sub-t	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities		Tools & I	Equipment
					ability drawii	r to sket ngs	ch inter	ference				
					ability	to sket	ch as-bi	uilt drav	vings			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
5.07	Prepa	res valv	e direct	ory.	knowl	edge of	symbol	ls			geometry	set, scale rule
					knowl	edge of	basic d	rawing	skills			
					knowl	edge of	CAD					
					ability archite	to read	l and int	erpret a	in			
					ability	to drav	v (penci	l/rule)				
					knowl mathe	edge of matics	trade-r	elated				
					ability	to iden	tify val	ve func	tion			
					knowl	edge of	identif	ication	methods	8		
					ability and di	to crea rectorie	te legen s	ids, sch	edules			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	YK NV

BLOCK D LAYOUT

Task 6Lays out sleeves.

Trend: No apparent change.

	Sub-ta	ısks			Suppo	rting Kı	nowledg	ge & Al	oilities		Tools & E	Equipment
6.01	Measu	ires gric	l lines.		ability drawir	to trans	sfer info e work	rmation site	n from		measuring rule, mark	g tape, scale ters,
					ability	to scale	e drawir	ıg			calculator	, levels
					ability	to estab	olish ele	evation				
					knowle mather	edge of matics	trade-re	elated				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
6.02	Identit sleeve	fies loca	ation of		ability drawir	to trans ngs to th	sfer info e work	ormation site	1 from		measuring rule, mark calculator	g tape, scale ters, levels
					ability sleeve	to selec	et size a	nd type	of			,
					knowl	edge of	applica	ble cod	es			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
6.03	Marks	locatio	n of sle	eve.	ability ability	to field to use l	-measu	re accur s levels	ately		measuring rule, mark bob, calcu	g tape, scale ters, plumb ilator, levels
					knowl	edge of	measur	ing tech	niques			
					knowle and to	edge of ols	markin	g techni	iques			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	YK NV

Task 7Lays out equipment and trim.

<u>Trend</u>: No apparent change.

7.01	Measu	ires gric	l lines.		ability inforn site	to tran	sfer grio rom dra	measuring tape, scale rule, markers, calculator, levels, plumb bob				
					ability	to scale	e drawi					
					knowl mathe	edge of matics	trade-r					
					ability	v to esta	blish el					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
7.02	Identi	fies equ	ipment.		ability to transfer information from drawings to work site						measuring tape, scale rule, markers, calculator, levels	
					ability equipi	v to sele ment	ct size a					
					ability manuf	to read	l and in s' shop o					
					ability to verify field fit							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

7.03 Marks equipment

ability to transfer information from

measuring tape, scale

	location.					drawings to work site						rule, markers,		
					ability equipr	to selement	ct size a		bob					
	ability to read and interpret manufacturers' shop drawings													
					ability to verify field fit									
	<u>NF</u>	<u>NS</u>	PE	<u>NB</u>	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	<u>YK</u>		
	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV		
Task 8	Lays out supports and piping.													

Trend: No apparent change.

	Sub-t	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment								
8.01	Meas	sures gri	d line.		abilit drawi abilit	y to tran ings to v y to scal	sfer info vork site e drawi	measuring tape, scale rule, markers, calculator, levels, plumb bob								
					know mathe	ledge of ematics	f trade-r									
					abilit	y to esta	blish el									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				
8.02	Ident	ifies loc	ation.		ability and p ability	y to iden iping y to tran	ntify typ	measuring tape, scale rule, markers, calculator, levels								
					drawi	ngs to v	vork site									
					suppo	orts and	piping									
					know	knowledge of applicable codes										
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				
8.03	Mark	s locati	on of		ability to field-measure accurately						measuring tape, scale					
--------	-------	-----------	---------	-----------	---	-----------	---------	-----------	-----	-----	-----------------------	-----------------------------	--	--	--	--
	suppo	orts and	piping.		abilit	y to use	builder	's levels	5		calculato	rkers, or, levels, plumb				
					know											
					knowledge of marking techniques and tools											
	NF	<u>NS</u>	PE	<u>NB</u>	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	<u>NT YK</u>					
	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV				
Task 9																

Trend: No apparent change.

	Sub-t	asks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	ge & A		Tools & Equipment						
9.01	Meas	ures gri	id lines.		abilit draw	y to tran ings to v	nsfer info work site	ormatic e	on from		measurin rule, man calculate	ng tape, scale rkers, or levels				
					abilit	ability to scale drawing										
						knowledge of trade-related mathematics										
						y to esta	ıblish el	evation								
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				

9.02	Ident	ifies loc	ation.		ability to identify types of accessories measuring tape, scale rule, markers,										
					ability drawi	y to tran ngs to v	sfer info vork site		calculato	r, levels					
					ability to select size and type of accessories										
					know	ledge of	fapplica	able coo	les						
	<u>NF</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u>	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	MA	<u>SK</u>	<u>AB</u>	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	<u>YK</u>			

	Sub-1	tasks			Supp	orting k	Knowled	lge & A	bilities		Tools & Equipment			
	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV		
9.03	Mark acces	s locations locations	on of		ability to field-measure accurately ability to use builder's levels knowledge of measuring techniques						measurin rule, man calculate bob	ng tape, scale rkers, or, levels, plumb		
					know and to	/ledge o ools	f markiı							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

BLOCK E COMMUNICATION AND ORGANIZATION

Task 10Co-ordinates with other trades.

<u>Trend</u>: There is an increasing requirement for good speaking and writing skills.

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
10.01	Identifies co-ordination requirements.	knowledge of steamfitter-pipefitter job description	office supplies
		knowledge of responsibilities of other trades	
		knowledge of job parameters	

	Sub-ta	ısks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment								
					ability to aler carried	to perfe t other t l out	orm cha rades of	inge not f change	ice wor es to be	k			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	YK NV	
10.02	Attence meetir	ls job-re 1gs.	elated		ability ability meetir	to take to expl	notes/n ain task	ninutes s/conce	rns in		office sup	plies	
					knowledge of steamfitter-pipefitter trade								
					knowl engine	edge of ering	other tr	ades an	d				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

10.03	Follo co-or	ws up o dinatior	n tasks n meetir	set at 1gs.	abilit tasks meet	y to trac assigne ings	k job co d at co-	ompleti ordinati	on again ion	nst						
					ability to report clearly on progress of tasks assigned											
					abilit comp	y to iden eleting ta	ntify pro asks	oblems	clearly	n						
	<u>NF NS PE NB</u> yes yes yes yes			<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV					

Task 11Organizes work to meet assigned schedule.

Sub-tasks	
Sub-lasks	

<u>Trend</u>: There is a trend to give more responsibility to the steamfitter-pipefitter to organize crews on small jobs. Tradespersons are beginning to complete reports and schedules on computer. Basic computers skills are becoming a requirement on the job site.

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipt											
11.01	Ident	ifies tas	k requii	ed.	know	ledge of	f trade									
					know speci	fications	f plans a S	and								
					know be co	ledge of mpleted	f limitat	tions of	work to	1						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				
11.02	Interp	erprets job schedule. knowledge of all trades on job knowledge of terminology														
					know	knowledge of terminology										
					know forms	ledge of s (e.g. G	f projec antt, Pe	t manag ert chart	gement s)							
					abilit work	y to read -related	and in instruct	terpret tions								
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				
11.03	Main journ	tains log al.	g or job	site	know acron	ledge of yms	f termin	ology a	nd		office su equipme	pplies and nt				
					know	ledge of	fitems	to track								
					abilit	y to writ	te conci	se/clea	entries							
					know dates/	ledge of weather	of importance of times/ er conditions									

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
11.04	Prepa equip	ares tool oment lis	s and st.		knowl	ledge of	f materia f tools		office suj equipmen	oplies and nt				
					knowl	ledge of	f codes a	and star	ndards					
					knowl condit	ledge of tions on	f impact tools	t of site						
					knowl	ledge of	f crew s	ize requ						
					knowl procee	ledge of dures	forderin							
					ability limita	to sele tions								
					ability	to orde								
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT YK</u> yes NV					
11.05	Prepa	ares a ma	aterial l	ist.	knowl specif	ledge of ications	f bluepr	ints and	1		office sup equipment	oplies and nt		
					knowl	ledge of	fmateria	als						
					knowl	ledge of	fmateria	als term	inology	,				
					knowl procee	ledge of dures	forderin	ng/recei	ving					
					knowl ASMI	ledge of E)	forderin	ng code	s (e.g.					
					knowl numb	ledge of er and c	f manuf lescripti	acturers ions	s' produc	et				
					ability	v to orde	er mater	rial						

	Sub-ta	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities	Т	ools & l	Equipment		
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
11.06	Identi requir	fies hur ements	nan reso	ource	ability sched	to read ules	l and int	terpret j	ob					
					descriptions									
					ability specif knowl condit	to read ications ledge of tions on	l and int f impact job	terpret p of wea	olans an ther	d				
					ability to determine availability of local work force									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
11.07	Prena	res ners	onnel		ahility	, to ider	ntify acti	ivities						

11.07	sched	ares pers Jule	sonnel		ability to identify activities									
	Seriee	iuic.			know	ledge of	f time e	stimatio	m					
					abilit	y to pric	oritize							
					know other	vledge o trades)	f job seo	quencin	g (with					
					abilit in eq	y to dete uipment	ermine i in othe	mpact of trades	of delay	S				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

11.08 Assigns jobs. knowledge of job requirements

ability to outline clearly assigned

tasks

ability to monitor performance

knowledge of procedures to follow to deal with crew members who are unable to perform tasks

NF	NS	PE	NB	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	YK
yes	yes	yes	yes	no	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV

Task 12Performs liaison tasks.

<u>Trend</u>: There is an increasing requirement for steamfitters-pipefitters to improve communication skills. More computers are being placed in construction offices. Tradespersons are beginning to complete their reports on computers and forward them using a fax machine. Basic computers skills are becoming a requirement on the job site.

Sub-tasks					Supp	orting K	nowled		Tools & Equipment							
12.01	Liaise	es with	manage	ment.	abilit	y to writ	te memo		office supplies and							
						y to read	l memo		equipment							
					ability to communicate information orally											
					ability feedb delive	y to liste ack to e ered/rec	en effect nsure in eived co	ively (j structio prrectly	provide ons wei)	re						
					ability inform	y to deal nation	l with sl	nipping	,							
					ability sheets order	y to com s, work s, expen	orders, o se acco	orms, e. extra w unts	g. time ork							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment			
12.02	Liaise	es with	enginee	ers.	ability	y to writ	te memo	os/letter	S		office supplies and			
					ability	y to read	d memo	s/letters	5		equipment			
					ability orally	y to con								
					ability feedb delive	y to liste ack to e ered/rec								
					knowledge of terminology ability to complete engineering specific forms									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
12.03	Liaise	es with	other tra	ades.	ability orally	y to con	office suj equipment	pplies and nt						
					ability feedb delive	y to liste ack to e ered/rec								
					ability	y to con	nplete fo	orms						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
12.04	Opera	ates two	o-way ra	idios.	know	ledge of	communication							
					knowledge of radio procedures						equipine	iit.		
					ability to operate two-way radios									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment		
12.05	Opera equip	ates offi oment.	ce		ability to use photocopier office equipment ability to use fax machines ability to use telephone								
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	YK NV		
12.06	Opera	ates con	nputers.		ability ability ability ability ability	y to reco y to acco y to acco y to do s y to do s	ord data ess docu ess spec simple v simple (umentat ification word pro CAD	2	compute	ſ		
	NF	NS	PE	NB	PO	ON	MA	SK	AB	BC	NT	YK	
	yes	no	yes	yes	no	yes	no	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV	

BLOCK F FABRICATION AND/OR INSTALLATION

Task 13Identifies components and specifications of piping systems.

<u>Trend</u>: There is a trend to the use of longer lasting quality materials which require more sophisticated installation methods and specialized tools.

Sub-tasks Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment
--

	Sub-tasks			Suppo	orting K	nowled		Tools & Equipment						
13.01	Identifies p	iping ts for cor	nfort	know	ledge of	applica	able coo	les		code boo	ks			
	heating.		mon	know	ledge of	safety	require	ments						
				know! heatin	ledge of ig syster	types o ns	of comf	ort						
				know	knowledge of system terminology									
				knowledge of materials										
				know know	ledge of ledge of	tools re job spe	equired ecificati	ons						
				know	ledge of	require	ed trim							
				know! instru	ledge of mentation	require on	ed contr	ols and						
				know	ledge of	require	ed equip	oment						
				know	ledge of	local b	y-laws							
	<u>NF</u> <u>NS</u> yes yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			

13.02	Identifies piping requirements for comfort	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	cooling.	knowledge of safety requirements	
		knowledge of types of comfort cooling systems	
		knowledge of system terminology	
		knowledge of materials	
		knowledge of tools required	
		knowledge of job specifications	
		knowledge of required trim	

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment			
					knowledge of required controls and instrumentation									
					know	ledge of	frequire	ed equip	oment					
					know	ledge of	f local b	y-laws						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
13.03	Ident requi humi	ifies pip rements dificatio	ing for on.		knowledge of applicable codescode booksknowledge of safety requirementsknowledge of types of humidification									
					systems									
					know	ledge of	f materia	als						
					know	ledge of	f tools re	equired						
					know	ledge of	f job spe	ecificati	ons					
					know	ledge of	frequire	ed trim						
					know instru	ledge of mentati	f require on	ed contr	ols and					
					knowledge of required equipment									
					knowledge of local by-laws									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

13.04	Identifies piping requirements for	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	refrigeration process.	knowledge of safety requirements	

knowledge of types of refrigeration process systems

knowledge of system terminology

knowledge of materials

knowledge of tools required

knowledge of job specifications

knowledge of required trim knowledge of required controls and instrumentation

knowledge of required equipment

knowledge of local by-laws

NF	NS	PE	NB	PQ	ON	MA	SK	AB	BC	NT	YK
yes	yes	yes	yes	no	yes	yes	yes	yes	no	no	NV

13.05	Identifies piping requirements for	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	combustible gas systems.	knowledge of safety requirements	
		knowledge of types of combustible gas systems	
		knowledge of system terminology	
		knowledge of materials	
		knowledge of tools required	
		knowledge of job specifications	
		knowledge of required trim	
		knowledge of required controls and instrumentation	

	Sub-ta	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment		
					knowl knowl	edge of edge of	require	d equip y-laws	oment				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	PQ_ no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
13.06	Identi requir comb	fies pip ements ustible g	ing for non gas syste	- ems.	knowl knowl knowl combu	edge of edge of edge of ıstible g	applica safety 1 types o gas syste	ble cod requirer of non- ems	les nents		code boo	ks	
					knowl	edge of	system	termin	ology				
					knowl	edge of	materia	als					
					knowledge of tools required								
					knowledge of job specifications								
					knowl	edge of	require	d trim					
					knowledge of required controls and instrumentation								
					knowledge of required equipment								
					knowl	edge of	local b	y-laws					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	PQ_ no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
13.07	Identi	fies nin	ino		knowledge of applicable codes code books								

13.07	Identifies piping requirements for medical	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	gas systems.	knowledge of safety requirements	
		knowledge of types of medical gas systems	

	ub-tasks			Suppo	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment								
				knowl	edge of	e of system terminology							
				knowledge of materials									
				knowledge of tools required									
				knowledge of job specifications									
				knowledge of required trim									
				knowl instru	edge of mentation	require on	d contr	ols and					
				knowl	edge of	require	d equip	oment					
				knowl	edge of	local b	y-laws						
<u>1</u> y	<u>VF NS</u> ves yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV		

13.08	Identifies piping requirements for	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	chemical/petrochemical systems.	knowledge of safety requirements	
	-	knowledge of types of chemical/ petrochemical systems	
		knowledge of system terminology	
		knowledge of materials	
		knowledge of tools required	
		knowledge of job specifications	
		knowledge of required trim	
		knowledge of required controls and instrumentation	
		knowledge of required equipment	
		knowledge of local by-laws	

	Sub-t	asks			Supp	orting K	Inowled		Tools & Equipment						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			
13.09	Ident requi syster	ifies pip rements ms.	ing for stea	am	know know	ledge of	f applica f safety	able coo require	des ments		code books				
					know	ledge of	f types o	of stean	n system	IS					
					know know	ledge of ledge of	f system f materi								
					know	ledge of									
					know	ledge of	f job spo	ecificat	ions						
					know	ledge of	f require	ed trim							
					know instru	ledge of mentati	f require on	ed conti	rols and						
					know	ledge of	f require	ed equij	pment						
					know	ledge of	f local b	y-laws							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			
13.10	Ident requi	ifies pip	oing	m	know	ledge of	fapplica	able coo	des		code boo	ıks			
	syster	ms.	ior vu	aum	know	ledge of	f safety	require	ments						
					know systei	ledge of ns	f types o	of vacu	um						
					know	ledge of	f system	ı termin	ology						
					know	ledge of	f materi	als							
					know	ledge of	f tools r	equired							

	Sub-t	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities	,	Tools & I	s & Equipment							
					knowledge of job specifications														
					know	ledge of	frequire	ed trim											
					know instru	ledge of mentati	f require on	ed contr	ols and										
					know	ledge of	f require	ed equip	oment										
					know	ledge of	f local b	y-laws											
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV							
13.11	Identi	fies pip	ing		know	ledge of	fapplica	able coc	les	(code boo	<u>T YK</u> o NV books							
	protec	rements etion sy	for fire stems.		know	ledge of	fsafety	require	ments										
					know syster	ledge of ns	f types o	of fire p	rotectio	n									
					know	ledge of	f system	termin	ology										
					know	ledge of	fmateria	als											
					know	ledge of	f tools re	equired											
					know	ledge of	f job spe	ecificati	ons										
					know	ledge of	frequire	ed trim											
					know instru	ledge of mentati	f require on	ed contr	ols and										
					know	ledge of	frequire	ed equip	oment										
					know	ledge of	f local b	y-laws											
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> no	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> no	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV							

13.12Identifies piping
requirements for slurryknowledge of applicable codescode books

Sub-tasks		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment
systems.		knowledge of safety requirements
		knowledge of types of slurry systems
		knowledge of system terminology
		knowledge of materials
		knowledge of tools required
		knowledge of job specifications
		knowledge of required trim
		knowledge of required controls and instrumentation
		knowledge of required equipment
		knowledge of local by-laws
<u>NF</u> <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> yes yes yes	<u>NB</u> yes	PQ yesON yesMA yesSK yesAB yesBC yesNT

13.13	Identifies piping requirements for solids	knowledge of applicable codes code books								
	moved by air systems.	knowledge of safety requirements								
		knowledge of types of solids moved by air systems								
		knowledge of system terminology								
		knowledge of materials								
		knowledge of tools required								
		knowledge of job specifications								
		knowledge of required trim								
		knowledge of required controls and instrumentation								

	Sub-ta	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & Al	bilities	s Tools & Equipment					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	knowl knowl <u>PQ</u> no	edge of edge of <u>ON</u> yes	require local b <u>MA</u> yes	ed equip y-laws <u>SK</u> yes	AB yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV			
13.14	Identi requir hydra	fies pipt ements ulics sys	ing for stems.		knowledge of applicable codes code books knowledge of safety requirements knowledge of types of hydraulics systems knowledge of system terminology										
					knowl	edge of	system	termino	ology						
					knowl	edge of	materia	als							
					knowl	edge of	tools re	equired							
					knowl	edge of	job spe	ecification	ons						
					knowl	edge of	require	d trim							
					knowl instrui	edge of mentation	require on	ed contro	ols and						
					knowl	edge of	require	d equip	ment						
					knowl	edge of	local b	y-laws							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> no	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	PQ_ yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV			
13.15	Identi requir pneun	fies pipt ements natic sys	ing for stems.		knowledge of applicable codes code books knowledge of safety requirements										
					system	1S	5,2000	- Pilean							

Sub-tasks		Supporting K	Inowled	ge & A	bilities	1	Tools & I	Equipment		
		knowledge o	f system							
		knowledge o	f materia	ıls						
		knowledge o	f tools re	equired						
		knowledge o	knowledge of job specifications							
		knowledge of required trim								
		knowledge o instrumentati	f require on	d contr	ols and					
		knowledge o knowledge o	f require f local b	d equip y-laws	oment					
<u>NF NS P</u> yes yes ye	<u>E NB</u> es yes	<u>PQ</u> <u>ON</u> yes yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

13.16	Identifies piping requirements for water	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	purification systems.	knowledge of safety requirements	
		knowledge of types of water purification systems	
		knowledge of system terminology	
		knowledge of materials	
		knowledge of tools required	
		knowledge of job specifications	
		knowledge of required trim	
		knowledge of required controls and instrumentation	
		knowledge of required equipment	
		knowledge of local by-laws	

Sub-task	S		Suppor	ting Kr	nowledg	e & Ab	ilities	Т	ools & E	quipment
<u>NF N</u>	I <u>S</u> PE	<u>NB</u>	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	<u>MA</u>	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	<u>NT</u>	YK
yes y	es yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV

13.17	Identi	fies pipi	ing		knowledge of applicable codes code bo						ode bool	κs			
	treatm	ements nent syst	tor wate	er	knowledge of safety requirements										
					knowl treatm	edge of ent syst	types o ems	of water							
					knowledge of system terminology knowledge of materials										
					knowl	edge of	tools re	equired							
					knowl	edge of	job spe	cificati	ons						
					knowl	edge of	require	d trim							
					knowledge of required controls and instrumentation										
					knowledge of required equipment										
					knowl	edge of	local b	y-laws							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			

13.18	Identifies piping requirements for clean-	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	room environment systems.	knowledge of safety requirements	
		knowledge of types of clean-room environment systems	
		knowledge of system terminology	
		knowledge of materials	
		knowledge of tools required	

knowledge of job specifications

knowledge of required trim

knowledge of required controls and instrumentation

knowledge of required equipment

knowledge of local by-laws

	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV						
13.19	Identi	ifies pip	ing for foo	d	know	ledge of	fapplic	able coo	des	C	code boo	oks						
	proce brewi	ssing (i ng).	e. dairy	, ,	know	ledge of	f safety	require	ments									
		C,			know proce	ledge of ssing sy	f types o /stems	of food										
					knowledge of system terminology													
					know	knowledge of materials												
					knowledge of tools required													
					knowledge of job specifications													
					know	ledge of	f require	ed trim										
					knowledge of required controls and instrumentation													
					knowledge of required equipment													
					know	ledge of	f local b	y-laws										
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV						

13.20 Identifies piping

knowledge of applicable codes

code books

Sub-tasks

ments f ial proc	for cesses		knowledge of safety requirements									
ing ten	ming).		knowl proces	edge of ss syster	types o ns	f indus	trial					
			knowl	edge of	system	termin	ology					
			knowl	edge of	materia	als						
			knowl	edge of	tools re	equired						
			knowl	edge of	job spe	cificati	ons					
			knowl knowl instrui	edge of edge of mentatio	require require	ed trim ed contr	ols and					
			knowl	edge of	require	d equip	oment					
			knowl	edge of	local b	y-laws						
<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
	ments t ial proc ing refi	ments for ial processes ing refining). <u>NS PE</u> yes yes	ments forial processesing refining).	ments for ial processes knowl ing refining). knowl kno	ments for ial processes knowledge of ing refining). knowledge of knowledge of knowledge of knowledge knowledge knowledge knowledge knowledge knowledge	ments for ial processes knowledge of safety r ing refining). knowledge of types of process systems knowledge of system knowledge of system knowledge of materia knowledge of tools reference knowledge of job spector knowledge of require knowledge of require knowledge of local b NS PE NB PQ ON MA yes yes yes yes yes yes	ments for ial processes ing refining).knowledge of safety requirer knowledge of types of indust process systemsknowledge of system termine knowledge of system termine knowledge of tools required knowledge of tools required knowledge of job specificati knowledge of required trim knowledge of required contr instrumentation knowledge of local by-lawsNSPENBPQONMASKyesyesyesyesyesyesyes	ments for ial processes ing refining).knowledge of safety requirements knowledge of types of industrial process systemsknowledge of types of industrial process systemsknowledge of system terminology knowledge of materials knowledge of tools required knowledge of job specifications knowledge of required trim knowledge of required controls and instrumentation knowledge of local by-laws \underline{NS} \underline{PE} \underline{NB} yes \underline{PQ} \underline{ON} \underline{MA} \underline{SK} yes \underline{AB} yes	ments for ial processes ing refining).knowledge of safety requirementsknowledge of types of industrial process systemsknowledge of industrial process systemsknowledge of system terminology knowledge of materials knowledge of tools required knowledge of job specifications knowledge of required trim knowledge of required controls and instrumentation knowledge of local by-lawsNSPENBPQONMASKABBCyesyesyesyesyesyesyesyes	ments for ial processes ing refining).knowledge of safety requirementsknowledge of types of industrial process systemsknowledge of industrial process systemsknowledge of system terminologyknowledge of materialsknowledge of tools required knowledge of job specificationsknowledge of required trim knowledge of required controls and instrumentationNSPENBPQONMASKABBCNT yesNSyesyesyesyesyesyesyesyesyes		

13.21	Identifies piping requirements for	knowledge of applicable codes	code books
	environmental containment systems	knowledge of safety requirements	
	containing of systems.	knowledge of types of environmental containment systems	
		knowledge of system terminology	
		knowledge of materials	
		knowledge of tools required	
		knowledge of job specifications	
		knowledge of required trim	
		knowledge of required controls and instrumentation	

knowledge of required equipment

knowledge of local by-laws

NF	NS	PE	NB	PQ	ON	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	YK
yes	yes	no	yes	NV							

13.22 Identifies piping requirements for marine					knowledge of applicable codes code books								
	syste	rements ms.	for ma	rine	know	ledge o	f safety	require	ments				
					know syster know	vledge o ms vledge o	f types o f system	of marin n termir	ne nology				
					know	ledge o	f materi	als					
					know	vledge o	f tools r	equired	l				
					know	ledge o	f job sp	ecificat	ions				
					know	ledge o	f require	ed trim					
					know instru	vledge o imentati	f require on	ed cont	rols and				
					know	ledge o	f require	ed equi	pment				
					know	ledge o	f local b	y-laws					
					(NOT COMMON CORE)								
	<u>NF</u>	<u>NS</u>	<u>PE</u>	NB	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	<u>BC</u>	NT	<u>YK</u>	
	yes	yes	yes	yes	no	yes	yes	no	no	yes	no	NV	

Task 14 Prepares sleeves, pipe and supports.

Trend: A wider range of plastic compounds and joining methods are used in piping. There is more specialized requirements for anchors, supports and sleeves available. There is an increased requirement for air and water-tight sleeves.

	Sub-t	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled		Tools & Equipment					
14.01	Identi	ifies sys	tem crit	teria.	know and sj	ledge of pecifica	f how to tions	interpr	et plans	5	code boo	ks		
					know	ledge of	fvarious	s systen	าร					
					ability	y to ider	ntify app	olicable	codes					
					ability	y to loca	ite code	inform	ation					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
14.02	Deter	mines j	oining		know	ledge of	f basic n	netallur	gy					
	metho	ods.			knowledge of melting points of materials									
					know solder	ledge of	fjoining	, procec	lure -					
					know braisi	ledge of ng	f joining	, procec	lure -					
					know weldi	ledge of ng	fjoining	, procec	lure -					
					know mech	ledge of anical jo	f joining oint	, procec	lure -					
					know thread	ledge of ling	fjoining	g procec	lure -					
					know solver	ledge of nt weldi	f joining ng	, procec	lure -					
					know plasti	ledge of c fusion	f joining	, procec	lure -					
					know and sj	ledge of pigot	f joining	, procec	lure - be	ell				

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment		
					knowledge of joining procedure - flange joining								
					know fiberg	ledge of glass	fjoining	g proceo	lure -				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
4.03	Obtai and e	ns mate quipme	erial, too nt.	ols	know	ledge of	f tools r	equired					
					know	ledge of	f materi	als requ	ired				
					know	ledge of							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
14.04	Obtai	ns meas	suremer	nts.	know	ledge of	f measu	ring tec	hniques	5	measurin	g tools	
					ability plans and a	y to tran and spe ccessori	sfer me cificati es	asuremons to the	ents in he pipe				
					ability	y to use	measur	ing tool	S				
					know mathe	ledge of ematics	f trade-1	related					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
14.05	Bend	s pipe.			know	ledge of	f materi	al tolera	ances		measurin bending	g tape, levels,	
					know	ledge of	f tools						
					knowledge of safe procedures for use of tools								

knowledge of codes pertaining to bending of materials

knowledge of different bending methods

knowledge of applicable codes/ specifications

ability to use bending tools

NF	NS	PE	NB	PQ	ON	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	YK
yes	yes	yes	yes	NV							

14.06	Joins pipe.	knowledge of pipe end preparation procedures	all tools of the trade
		knowledge of joining procedures	
		ability to join pipe using soldering	
		ability to join pipe using braising	
		ability to join pipe using welding	
		ability to join pipe using mechanical joint	
		ability to join pipe using threading	
		ability to join pipe using solvent welding	
		knowledge of joining procedure - plastic fusion	
		knowledge of joining procedure - fiberglass	
		ability to join pipe using bell and spigot	

Sub-tasks	Suj	oporting Knowle	Т	Tools & Equipment					
	abi joi	lity to join pipe ning	ising flang	ge					
	abi too	lity to use oxy-fi ls							
	abi too	lity to use plasm ls							
	abi	lity to use power	cutting to	ools					
	abi	ability to use hand cutting tools							
<u>NF NS I</u> yes yes y	<u>PE NB PQ</u> ves yes yes	<u>ON</u> <u>MA</u> yes yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

14.07	Fabri	cates an	d instal	lls	abilit	y to fab	ricate slo		drills, screwdrivers,						
	SICCV				know	ledge o	f tools r	equired			rule, hammer, wrenches,				
					ability prope	y to mor r sleevi	nitor con ng	ncrete p	oour for		weiding	equipment			
					know	ledge o	f safe w	ork hab	oits						
					abilit	y to use	core dri	11							
					ability to use oxy-acetylene torches										
					abilit	y to wel	d								
					ability struct	y to inst ural ma	all sleev terial	ve in ad	jacent						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	MA yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			

Task 15Installs pipe systems.

<u>Trend</u>: Trend is to fibre optics for control systems. New methods for making joints with new materials are continually being introduced.

	Sub-t	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities		Tools &	Equipment				
15.01	Instal	ls pipe	and sup	ports.	know	ledge of	tools re	equired			all tools	of the trade				
					know	ledge of	type of	f suppor	rt							
					ability from	y to obta plans ar	ain supp Id speci	ort info fication	ormation s	1						
					know	ledge of	finstalla	ation me	ethod							
					ability struct	y to inst ural ma	all supp terials	ort onto)							
					ability to install anchors and guides ability to calculate contraction and expansion											
					ability	y to use	lifting e	equipme	ent							
					know	ledge of	f hand s									
					ability	y to erec	t a pipi	ng syste	em							
					know	ledge of	rigging	g procee	lures							
					ability	y to rig j	pipe									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV				
15.02	Instal	ls equip	oment.		knowledge of tools required all tools of the trade											
					knowledge of type of equipment											
					ability to obtain equipment information from plans and specifications											

	Sub-ta	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & Al	oilities		Tools & I	Equipment		
					knowl	edge of	installa	tion me	thod					
					ability structu	v to insta ural mat	ll equip erials	oment o	nto					
					ability	v to insta	all anch	ors and	guides					
					ability expan	to calco sion	ulate co	ontractio	n and					
					ability	to use	lifting e	quipme	nt					
					knowl	edge of	hand si	ignals						
					knowl	edge of	rigging	, proced	ures					
					ability	to rig e	quipme	ent						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
15.03	Instal	ls trim.			knowl	edge of	tools re	equired			all tools o	of the trade		
					knowl	edge of	type of	trim						
					ability from p	to obta plans an	in trim d specif	informa fications	tion S					
					knowl	edge of	installa	tion me	thod					
					ability materi	y to insta ials	ll trim	onto str	uctural					
					ability	v to insta	all anch	ors and	guides					
					ability expan	to calco sion	ulate co	ontractio	n and					
					ability	to use	lifting e	quipme	nt					
					knowl	edge of	hand si	ignals						
					knowl	edge of	rigging	, proced	ures					
					ability to rig trim									

Sub-tasks S	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment								
k t	knowledge of field protection for trim								
а	ability to install protection								
a c	ability to install control system components								
<u>NF NS PE NB F</u> yes yes yes yes y	<u>PQ</u> <u>ON</u> <u>MA</u> <u>SK</u> <u>AB</u> <u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> <u>YK</u> yes yes no yes yes yes NV								

15.04	Instal	ls acces	sories.		knowledge of types of accessories							of the trade
					knowl	edge of	types o	facces	sories			
					ability inform specifi	to obta to obta to obta to obta to obta to obta to obta to obta to obta	in acces om plai	ssories ns and				
					knowl ability structu	edge of to insta tral mat	installa all acces erials					
					ability	to insta	all anch					
					ability to calculate contraction and expansion							
					ability	to use	lifting e	quipme	ent			
					knowl	edge of	hand si	gnals				
					knowl	edge of	rigging	proced	lures			
					ability	to rig a	ccessor	ies				
					ability compo	to insta ments	all contr	ol syste	em			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

BLOCK G QUALITY ASSURANCE

Task 16Applies codes and standards.

<u>Trend</u>: Trend today is for increased quality control, especially due to International Standards Organization requirements (ISO 9000). In addition there is more demand that the job site tradesperson has full knowledge of the applicable codes.

	Sub-t	tasks			Supp	orting K	Knowled		Tools & Equipment						
16.01	Ident	ifies ma	iterials.		abilit speci abilit codes manu	y to inte fication y to loca s/specifi als	to interpret codes/ cations/QA or QC manuals co locate/access applicable pecifications/QA or QC s								
					ability to create an accurate material list which meets codes and specifications										
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>2 NT YK</u> s yes NV				

16.02	Determines tests.	ability to interpret codes/ specifications/QA or QC manuals	code books, office supplies and equipment, QA/QC manuals
		ability to locate/access codes/ specifications/QA or QC manuals	
		knowledge of requirements for notification of authorities	
		ability to obtain test documentation	

NF	NS	PE	<u>NB</u>	<u>PQ</u>	ON	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	<u>YK</u>
yes	yes	yes	no	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	yes	NV

16.03	Deter fabric instal	mines 1 cation a lation.	nethods nd	s of	ability to interpret codes/ specifications/QA or QC manuals ability to locate/access codes/									
					abilit speci	y to loca fication	ate/acce s/QA or	ss code QC m	s/ anuals					
						y to deto low to r fication	ermine o neet coo s/QA or	correct les/ QC ma	method: anuals	S				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

Task 17Co-ordinates and performs testing.

<u>Trend</u>: As more codes and standards are introduced, there is an increased requirement for performance evaluation inspections in testing systems.

	Sub-ta	asks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	ge & A	bilities	1	Tools &	Equipment
17.01	Perfo	rms vis	ual testi	ng.	abilit	y to reco	ognize d	leficien	cies			
					abilit	y to reco	ord test	docume	entation			
					ability	y to ider	ntify/tag	deficie	encies			
					know requi	ledge of	f notific	ation				
					know correc	ledge of cted imr	f faults nediate	which c ly	an be			
					abilit	y to cori	rect faul	ts				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

17.02	Perfor testing	ms non g.	-destruc	tive	ability ability ability knowl require ability knowl knowl ability	to reco to iden to reco edge of ements to secu edge of edge of to cond	gnize de tify/tag rd test d notifica re area require test equ luct test	eficienc deficier locumer ution safely ments fo ipment	ies ncies ntation or test		non-destru equipmen material, t	active test t, rope-off ags
17.03	<u>NF</u> yes Perfor testing	<u>NS</u> yes ms dest	<u>PE</u> yes ructive	<u>NB</u> yes	PQ no ability ability ability knowl require ability knowl knowl ability (NOT	<u>ON</u> yes to reco to iden to reco edge of ements to secu edge of edge of to cond COMN	<u>MA</u> no gnize do tify/tag rd test d notifica re area require test equ luct test	SK yes eficienc deficien locumen ttion safely ments fo ipment	AB yes ies ncies ntation	BC no	<u>NT</u> yes destructiv equipmen material, t	YK NV e test t, rope-off ags
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> no	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV

	Sub-t	asks			Supp	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities		Tools &	Equipment					
17.04	Perfo testin	rms hyc g.	drostatic	;	ability	y to reco	ognize d	leficien	cies		hydrostat equipme	tic test nt, rope-off					
					ability	y to ider	ntify/tag	deficie	encies		material,	tags					
					abilit	y to reco	ord test	docume	entation								
					know requi	ledge of rements	fnotific	ation									
					know correc	ledge of cted imr	f faults v nediatel	which c ly	an be								
					abilit	y to corr	ect faul	ts									
					abilit	ability to secure area safely											
					knowledge of requirements for test												
					know	ledge of	f test eq	uipmen	t								
					ability to conduct test												
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV					
17.05	Perfo	rms pne	eumatic		abilit	y to reco	ognize d	eficien	cies		pneumatic test						
	testin	g.			abilit	y to ider	ntify/tag	deficie	encies		equipme material,	nt, rope-off tags					
					ability to record test documentation												
					knowledge of notification requirements												
					know correc	ledge of	f faults v nediatel	which c ly	an be	ın be							

ability to correct faults

ability to secure area safely

knowledge of requirements for test

	Sub-ta	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled	ge & A	bilities	,	Tools & I	Equipment
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	knowl ability <u>PQ</u> yes	ledge of 7 to cone <u>ON</u> yes	`test equ duct tes <u>MA</u> yes	uipment t <u>SK</u> yes	AB yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
17.06	Perfor	rms in-s ormance	ervice) testing	2.	ability ability ability knowl requir knowl correc ability ability knowl knowl ability	y to reco y to iden y to reco ledge of rements ledge of ted imm y to corr y to secu ledge of ledge of y to cond	ognize d atify/tag ord test o f notifica f faults v nediatel ect faul ure area f require f test equ	eficience deficient docume ation which ca y ts safely ements f uipment t	cies ncies ntation an be for test		locks, tag	;5
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

17.07	Performs heat treatment testing.	knowledge of preheat requirements	tags, rope-off materials		
		knowledge of post-weld heat treatment requirements			
		ability to recognize deficiencies			
		ability to identify/tag deficiencies			

	Sub-ta	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities					Tools & Equipment				
					ability to record test documentation									
					knowledge of notification requirements knowledge of faults which can be corrected immediately									
					ability	to corr	ect faul	ts						
					ability	to secu	ire area	safely						
		knowledge of requirements for test												
	knowledge of test equipment													
					ability to conduct test									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
17.08	Performs water treatment testing.			ability to recognize deficiencies ability to identify/tag deficiencies					locks, tags, rope-off material					
					ability	to reco	ord test o	locumer	ntation					
					knowledge of notification requirements									
					ability	to secu	ire area	safely						
					knowl	edge of	require	ments f	or test					
					knowl	edge of	test equ	uipment						
					ability	to cond	duct test	t						
					knowl	edge of	water t	reatmen	t testing	g				
					knowl specif	edge of ications	system	design						
					ability	to take	sample	S						
	Sub-t	asks			Supp	orting K	nowled		Tools & Equipment					
-------	------------------	------------------	------------------	------------------	-------------------------	--------------------------------	------------------	--	-------------------	-----------------	------------------	-----------------	--	--
					know abilit <u>y</u>	ledge of	f correct							
					(NO]	г сом	MON (CORE)						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> no	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
17.09	Perfo	rms bol	t testing	5 .	know specin	ledge of	f engine	wrenches, tensioning tools, torque wrenches						
					abilit	y to use	tension	ing tool	ls					
					abilit	ability to record test results								
					know requi	ledge of	f notific	ation						
					abilit speci	y to tens fications	sion bol	ts to						
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	MA yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV					
17.10	Super	rvises sr	noke te	st	abilit	y to reco	ognize d	leficien	cies		smoke ec	quipment, rope-		

17.10	heating ventilating and	ability to recognize deficiencies	off material tags
	air-conditioning (HVAC).	ability to identify/tag deficiencies	on material, tago
		ability to record test documentation	
		knowledge of notification requirements	
		knowledge of faults which can be corrected immediately	
		ability to correct faults	
		ability to secure area safely	

knowledge of requirements for test

knowledge of test equipment

(NOT COMMON CORE)

NF	NS	PE	NB	PQ	ON	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	YK
yes	no	no	no	no	yes	no	no	yes	no	no	NV

BLOCK H COMMISSIONING (Start-up, Testing, Adjusting and Balancing)

Task 18 Verifies testing.

<u>Trend</u>: Job site personnel are required to complete more documentation to verify that testing has been completed.

	Sub-tasks					orting K	Inowled		Tools & Equipment				
18.01	Obtai	ns test	results.		know	ledge o	f tests re	equired			office su	pplies and	
					know for te	ledge o st	f person	nel resj	ponsible	e	equipine		
					abilit	y to obta	ain test/	reports					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

	Sub-ta	asks			Suppo	orting K	nowled		Tools & Equipment					
18.02	Revie	ws test	results.		abilit <u>y</u> know	y to inte ledge of	rpret tes f system	st result s being	s tested		office suj equipme	oplies and nt		
					ability	y to sche	edule/re	schedu	le tests					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV		
18.03	Notifi syster	es auth n readir	orities c ness.	of	know for sy	knowledge of personnel responsible office supplies and equipment								
					ability	y to liais	se with a	authorit	y					
					know requii	ledge of red	f docum	entatio	n					
					ability	y to con	plete de	ocumen	itation					
					ability	y to tran	smit do	cument	ation					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		

Task 19Performs flushing of system.

<u>Trend</u>: There is an increased requirement to use environmentally safe materials to flush systems. Where unsafe materials are used to flush the system there is an increasing stress on safe disposal of the material.

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
19.01	Sets up system for flush.	knowledge of complete flushing procedure (including time frames, materials required)	

Sub-tasks		Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment												
		ability to apply procedures												
		ability to identify equipment required to be protected												
ability to protect equipment														
		ability represe	to liaise entative	e with a s	uthoriti	ies and								
<u>NF NS Pl</u> yes yes ye	E <u>NB</u> es yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV					

19.02	Adds soluti	approp ons.	riate		know soluti	ledge of ons	f approp		chemical handling equipment						
					know	ledge of	f safety	precaut	ions						
					know	ledge of	f dispos	al requi	rements	5					
					know	ledge of	f equipn	nent req	luired						
					know	knowledge of flushing procedures									
					ability	ability to handle solutions safely									
					ability	y to ope	rate equ	ipment							
					ability	ability to follow procedures									
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			
19.03	Cond	ucts sar	nple tes	ting.	knowledge of water treatment test equipment						chemical test equipment				

knowledge of test procedures

ability to take samples

	Sub-ta	isks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment										
					ability to test samples ability to liaise with testing firms										
					ability	to reco	rd resul	ts							
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> no	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			
19.04	Comp	letes rec	cords.		knowl require	edge of ements	notifica	ation			office equ supplies	ipment and			
					knowl	knowledge of forms required									
					ability	to com	plete for	rms							
					ability	to liais	e with a	uthoriti	es						
					ability to transmit documentation to proper authorities (such as regulatory bodies, customers)										
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV			

Task 20Starts up system.

<u>Trend</u>: More exacting and involved start-up procedures are required.

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
20.01	Carries out final set-up.	ability to re-install protected equipment	all tools of the trade
		ability to install additional trim	

 Sub-tasks					orting K	Inowled	,	Tools & Equipment				
				know funct	ledge of ion spec	f equipn	nent/tri ns	m				
				abilit funct	y to che ion	ck equij	oment/t	rim				
				abilit engin	y to liais eers	se with o	other tra	ades/				
<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

20.02	Adds	produc	t to line	S.	ability repres	y to liais sentativ	se with o es		pumps, chemical testing equipment				
					ability levels	y to fill	system	to opera					
					know ability engin soluti	ledge of y to test eering s on stren	f product product pecificangth)	et t qualit ations (e	y to e.g				
					knowledge of documentation required to verify product								
					ability	y to con	nplete d	ocumer	ntation				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

20.03	Verifies system performance.	ability to start equipment	tachometer, pressure
performance.	performance.	ability to test actuators	gauges, ampère probe
		knowledge of system performance specifications	
		ability to liaise with manufacturers'	

				repres	sentativ	e for sta	rt-up				
				abilit	y to bala	ance sys	tem				
				abilit	y to mea	asure flo	w/pres	sure			
				abilit	y to cali	brate sy	stem				
				know	ledge o	f docum	entatio	n			
				abilit docur	y to con nentatio	nplete te on	st				
				abilit	y to trar	ısmit do	cument	ation			
<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> no	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

BLOCK I MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE

Task 21 Troubleshoots system.

<u>Trend</u>: There is an increasing requirement for the tradesperson to understand all systems that integrate with the piping system, e.g. electrical, ventilation. In addition, the tradesperson needs to be able to cost repairs when troubleshooting a system. This means that the tradesperson must have a more in-depth understanding of the cost of material, labour and impact on other areas. There is also a requirement for a better understanding of time estimation.

	Sub-tasks	Supporting Knowledge & Abilities	Tools & Equipment
21.01	Analyzes problem.	knowledge of systems knowledge of specifications	tachometer, pressure gauges, ampere probe, ohmmeter, voltmeter
		knowledge of equipment	

	Sub-t	tasks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment									
					know troub	ledge o leshooti	f specia ng	l tools f	for					
					know	ledge of	f trim							
					abilit	y to use	tools							
					know proce	ledge of dures	f trouble	eshootii	ng					
					abilit	y to liais	se for ac	ccess						
					abilit	ability to identify potential solutions								
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
21.02	Estin	nates co	sts.		abilit	y to esti	mate tir	ne requ	ired					
					abilit	y to ider	ntify ma	terial re	equired					
					abilit abilit soluti	y to esti y to liais on	mate lal	bour rec estimate	quired or to co	st				
					abilit	y to liais	se with	custom	er					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> no	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV		
21.03	Drair	ns syster	n.		abilit repres	y to liais sentativ	se with e	owner's	6		locks, ta containe	gs, hoses, rs		
					know	ledge of	f system	1						
					know	ledge of	f produc	et						
					ability equip	y to isol ment	ate affe	cted sys	stem/					
					knowledge of lock-out procedures									

ability to follow appropriate lock-out procedures

NF	NS	PE	NB	PQ	ON	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	YK
yes	yes	yes	yes	NV							

Task 22Performs preventative maintenance.

Trend: No apparent change.

	Sub-	tasks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities Tools & Equipment								
22.01	Deve main	lops pre tenance	eventati schedu	ve le.	know	ledge o	f specifi	ications					
					know	ledge of	f equipr	nent					
					know know	ledge o ledge o	f codes f produc	et					
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> no	<u>YK</u> NV	
22.02	Perfo main	orms pre tenance	eventativ proced	ve ures.	know maint	ledge o tenance	f prever schedul	ntative le			all tools	of the trade	;
					abilit	y to foll	ow sche	edule					
					abilit	y to serv	vice equ	ipment					
					abilit <u></u> manu	y to inte als	erpret m	aintena	nce				
					ability to complete maintenance documentation								
				ability to conduct product tests									

_	Sub-tasks					orting K	Knowled		Tools & Equipment				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

Task 23 Repairs system.

<u>Trend</u>: There is an increasing requirement for the tradesperson to cost repair to replacement when repairing a system. This means that the tradesperson must have a more indepth understanding of the cost of material, labour and impact on other areas. There is also a requirement for a better understanding of the repair procedures and time estimation.

	Sub-t	tasks			Suppo	orting K	nowled		Tools & Equipment		ent		
23.01	Remo trim o	oves equ compon	uipment ents for	and	know comp	ledge of onents	fequipn	nent/			all tools	of the tra	de
	repla	cement	or repai	ſ.	know	ledge of	f specifi	cations					
					knowledge of tools required								
					ability ability	y to use y to rem	tools ove cor	nponen	ts				
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	
23.02	.02 Repairs equipment and trim components.				know know	ledge of	f specifi f tools re	cations			all tools	of the tra	de
					ability	y to use	tools						
					ability drawi	y to obta ngs	ain shop	o/ manu	facturer	'S'			
					ability to read and interpret drawings and specifications of equipment								
					knowledge of repair procedures								

Task 24	R	leactiva	ites sys	tem.										
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NI</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
	NIE	NG	DE	ND	ability	y to use	tools	OV		DC	NT	VIZ		
					know	ledge of	f test rec	quireme	ents					
					ability	y to test	compor	nents						
					ability specif	y to inst fications	all equij S	oment t	0					
trim components.					know	ledge of	ftools							
23.03	Instal	ls equip	oment a	nd	know	ledge of	f specifi	cations		â	all tools o	of the trade		
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV		
					ability applic	ability to bench-test components if applicable								
					ability to follow repair procedures to specifications									

isk 24 Reactivates system.

Trend: No apparent change.

	Sub-t	asks			Supp	orting K	Inowled	ge & A	Tools & Equipment				
24.01	Fills t	he syst	em.		know	ledge of	f specifi	cations			pumps, h	ioses	
					know	ledge of	f produc	et					
					know	ledge of	f system	l					
					ability represent of system	y to liais sentative stem	se with o es to arr	owner's ange fo	or filling	;			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV	

	Sub-t	asks			Supporting Knowledge & Abilities						Tools & Equipment	
24.02	Remo	oves loc	k-outs a	ıt	know	ledge of	fproced	lures				
	isolat	10n.			ability	y to liais	se with	owner				
					ability proce	y to foll dures	ow rem	oval loc	ck-out			
					ability proce	y to foll dures	ow rem	oval of	isolatio	n		
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
24.03	Tests	system			know	ledge of	f test pr	ocedure	es		test equip	oment
					ability	y to con	duct tes	st				
						y to doc	ument r	esults				
					know requii	ledge of	f docum	nentatio	n			
					ability repres	y to liais sentative	se with e regard	owner's ling test	t results			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	BC yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV
24.04	Puts s	system o	on-line.		know	ledge of	f system	1			tachomet gauges, a	er, pressure impere probe,
					know	ledge of	f produc	ct			ohmmete	er, voltmeter
					ability	y to veri	fy calib	oration of	of syster	n		
					ability perfor	y to bala rmance	ance sys	stem or	test			
	<u>NF</u> yes	<u>NS</u> yes	<u>PE</u> yes	<u>NB</u> yes	<u>PQ</u> yes	<u>ON</u> yes	<u>MA</u> yes	<u>SK</u> yes	<u>AB</u> yes	<u>BC</u> yes	<u>NT</u> yes	<u>YK</u> NV

APPENDICES

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

air compressor alignment clamps - external and internal ampere probe angle finder bending machine - power bending tools - hand and hydraulic bevelling tools - hand, electric drive and oxy-fuel bolt cutter bolt tap bolt threader C-clamp calculator caliper centre finder centre punch chain pipe tongs chisels - coal and wood coil fin straightener contour markers coring machine drills - hand, electric, pneumatic, hammer, bench or stand press feeler gauge files flange alignment pins flange spreader (jacks) flaring tool geometry set grinders (electric or pneumatic) angle, bench, pedestal hacksaws - hand, portable band, large band hammers - ball, chipping, sledge, soft-face hydrostatic pump impact driver ladders - extension, step

levels - laser, standard, telescope instrument lifts - electrical, hydraulic, pneumatic, winch (hand and power), material, men and material, one-man and platform marking tool measuring tape micrometer pin punch pipe cutters - single-wheel, multi-wheel pipe reamer pipe stands - roller and V type pipe tap pipe threader pipe vises - chain and vokes, tristand and bench, power vise (power drive) pliers plumb bob powder-actuated tools prying tool ratchet rigging equipment and tools - chain block, chain puller, cable puller, cable hoist power (pneumatic hydraulic), jacks hydraulic, ram and piston - toe, shackle, sling, snatch block, spreader bar, tag line, cranes rule saws - circular, cutoff, jig, sabre scaffolding screwdriver shear squares - standard 24 in., combination, flange straightedge swaging tool tachometer tee drill with freeze pack tube cleaner vise-grip pliers

welding equipment - oxy-fuel cutting and welding torches, arc welding machine, tanks (fuels, purge gas, shield gas), tip cleaner wheel and bearing pullers wrap-around wrenches - adjustable (crescent), chain, combination (open-/closed-end), hammer, hex-key, non-spark, pin, pipe, socket, torque

Protective clothing and devices

breathing apparatus chemical protective clothing coveralls (standard and fire retardant) dust mask ear protection face shield fire extinguisher hard hat leather apron leather gloves and sleeves rubber gloves safety boots safety belt and harness safety glasses welding goggles and helmet

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

air charger valve	globe valve on top of cushion tank used when more air has to be put into tank.
air scoop	a device installed in the hot-water supply main at or near the heating source which separates and directs the air to a cushion tank or automatic air vent (as it pertains to hot-water heating).
Airtrol tank fittings	a device with an extended tube which is installed on the bottom of a cushion tank with a tube or tubes extending up into the tank. Its purpose is to allow expanded and contracted water to and from the tank, but discourage the escape or withdrawal of air from the tank. (Airtrol is a trade name used by the Armstrong Co., but is widely used in the industry.)
annealing	process of heat treating metal to obtain desired condition of softness and ductility (easy to bend into a new shape).
aquastat	an automatic switching device which is operated by temperature change. On a hot-water boiler, it may act as a high limit or operator control of the burners to maintain a boiler temperature differential.
ASME	American Society of Mechanical Engineers.
atmospheric vent	a pipe leading from some piece of equipment, such as flash tanks, blowoff basins or exhaust steam systems, which expels steam, vapour or gas directly to the atmosphere.
automatic air vent	a device used to automatically let air out of a system, but which prevents the escape of water or steam.
backfire or popping	flame backs up into the tip of a welding torch and generally re- establishes itself with a bang or pop almost instantly. In the odd case it may pop and blow out (ie. combustion ceases and both gases are flowing from the tip normally but not ignited). If the work is hot or molten the gases usually re-ignite.
back pressure	pressure on the discharge side of a steam trap or steam driven device (as it pertains to steam).
back-pressure valve	a valve which prevents excessive back pressure in an exhaust steam piping system.

balancing valve	valve used on hydronic systems to give each circuit the same pressure drop friction loss, milinch per foot resistance.
bight	the bend of a line, rope or cable.
blast coil	a coil which heats outside air to a temperature about 40° F - 60° F.
blind controller	controller which regulates but does not indicate or record.
blowdown	a connection at the bottom or lowest portion of a gauge glass, low-water cutoff, automatic water feeder, cast iron water column, etc., to facilitate cleaning out or testing of the equipment.
blowoff	a connection tied in at the lowest possible level of the water section of a steam boiler and at the boiler water line to enable boiler drainage or removal of sludge, mud, scale, etc.
blowoff tank	a device or apparatus used to receive boiler blowoff for the purpose of cooling the water temperature to 170°F.
boiler heating surface	the area of the heat transmitting surface within a boiler which is in contact with water (or steam) on one side and products of combustion (hot gases) and/or radiant heat from fire on the other side (direct heating surface (radiant), indirect heating surface (hot gases)).
boiler horsepower	the ability of a boiler to evaporate 34.5 pounds of water per hour under atmospheric conditions (the equivalent to an output of 33,475 Btus per hour). This is from water at 212°F to steam at 212°F.
boiler priming	water being carried out of the boiler with the steam.
boiler scoop	a device installed on the outlet or supply connection of a hot-water boiler to separate and direct the air to the cushion tank.
Btu	British thermal unit, a quantity of heat required to raise the temperature of one pound of water one degree Fahrenheit.
bullheaded tee	tee installed in manner that all the flow goes through the branch.
bypass valve	manual controlled passage around a controlling device.
CAD	computer assisted drafting; used for drawing, altering and recalling views and details on a computer.
calibrate carry-over	comparison of the instrument/system to be tested with a standard. water and solids being carried out of the boiler with the steam.

choker	hitch made by using a sling in a manner so that the heavier the load, the tighter the sling will hold it.
circuit	the piping path from a boiler or heat exchanger to a heat transfer unit and back to the boiler, e.g. on a monoflo system each rad has a circuit.
coefficient of expansion	a number indicating the degree of expansion or contraction of a substance.
combination gauge	a gauge which indicates pressure and temperature of water.
compound gauge	a Bourdon tube pressure gauge which will indicate inches (mm) of vacuum or psig (kPa).
contour marker	instrument used in the fabrication of pipes that will trace lines for the cutting of Ts, Ys and laterals.
control valve	a globe-type valve which controls the flow of a liquid or gas automatically as directed by an electrical or pneumatic signal or a capillary tube. It may be a single or double seated valve. <u>See</u> <u>also</u> modulating; normally open; normally closed.
controller	attempts to regulate a measurement at some preselected valve. May also indicate or record, e.g. recorder-controller.
converter	a piece of equipment used to heat or cool water and other liquids by means of steam, high temperature hot water, or chilled water without the two mediums coming in contact with each other (heat exchanger; indirect heater).
cooling leg	a length of uninsulated pipe through which the condensate flows to a steam trap which has a sufficient cooling surface to permit the condensate to dissipate enough heat to prevent flashing in the return line when the trap opens, or to expose a thermostatic trap element to excessive temperature. In the case of thermostatic traps, a cooling leg may be necessary to allow the condensate to cool sufficiently to permit the trap to open quicker.
cracking	term used when a valve is opened a small amount.
cushion tank (compressure tank)	a completely closed tank which contains liquid and air or inert gas. Its purpose is to allow expanded water from a closed hydronic system to enter and leave the tank without an appreciable change in system pressure. The air compresses and expands as the water enters and leaves.
dead-end service	this refers to an application or installation of a steam PRV, or

	control valve which is operating "On" and "Off" instead of continuously.
deaerator	a device used to heat the feedwater before it enters the steam boiler. It may be used for reducing thermal shock, saving of fuel, removing temporary hardness and unwanted gases (such as oxygen and carbon dioxide) from the make-up water.
design temperature difference	the lowest prolonged anticipated outdoor temperature (below 0° F) added to the desired indoor temperature (as it pertains to heat loss).
desuperheater	a device which uses water as a cooling medium to lower the temperature of the superheated steam.
direct return	a two-pipe heating system (hydronic systems) in which the first unit feed has the shortest return to the pump.
dirt pocket	a short piece of pipe and a cap in which scale, dirt or any other foreign matter may gather and which prevents their entry into an automatic control, usually a steam trap.
dog everything	to lock and secure a load where it is and wait for further signals.
double-seated control valve	a control valve with two seats and one or two plugs.
d/p cell	differential pressure transmitter.
drip	a piping arrangement by which condensate accumulation is handled or removed in a steam system.
dry return	a steam condensate return line which carries air and condensation.
economizer	a heat exchanger-type device installed in a flue gas passage of a boiler through which feed water passes to be heated.
emission rate	a figure given in Btus which expresses the amount of heat given off per hour per unit.
equivalent length	the resistance to the flow of fluids or gases that valves and fittings create by friction within a pipeline. It is expressed in straight feet of pipe of the same diameter as the fitting being described.
erosion	the wearing away effect on a valve disc, plug or seat, or any other fitting apparatus.

exhaust head	a device which utilizes centrifugal action or force to separate water and/or oil from steam being expelled through an atmospheric vent and directs the water or oil to a safe place of dispersement.
expansion joint	a manufactured, mechanical device to take up or to compensate for the expansion and contraction of a pipe line due to temperature change.
feed water	water that is fed into a steam boiler.
fire tube boiler	a boiler in which the hot gases of combustion are in the tubes.
flashback	flashback always occurs in the line carrying the lower pressure and will always occur beyond the mixer, and may include the hose and regulator as well. It is usually a devastating explosion or series of explosions, leaving the equipment in shambles.
flashing (flash steam)	the act of water changing to steam. Steam which is formed when hot condensate under pressure is released to a lower pressure.
flash tank	a device or apparatus used to cool high temperature condensate to a low enough temperature to prevent it from flashing in a low- pressure return.
gantry	fabricated structural crane with the traverse beam elevated and bridged over the area of lifting.
hardness (in water)	water is expressed as being hard or soft depending upon the quantity of scale making materials which it contains. The quantity is expressed in "parts per million" or "grains per gallon". <u>See also</u> permanent hardness; temporary hardness.
headache block	the travel block of the multiple, or main load line on a crane.
head pressure	used in designating the capacity of a circulating pump, it is a way of expressing pressure drop. The maximum head (pressure) of a pump (usually in feet of water) is actually the maximum pressure drop against which a pump can induce a flow of liquid.
high-pressure boiler	a steam boiler which operates above 15 psig.
high temperature hot-water system	a system which has hot water above 350°F.
HVAC system	heating, ventilation and air-conditioning system.

hydrostatic pressure indicator	pressure exerted by a column of fluid at rest. an instrument that shows a measurement, but makes no permanent record, e.g. pressure gauge.
injector (steam)	a device used to inject water into a boiler with the boiler steam pressure.
intermediate trapping	taking condensate out of steam lines in the middle of long runs, e.g. in a 200 ft horizontal run install a drip and steam trap into the middle.
jib	extension attached to the boom point of a lifting device to add length.
jib or whip line	a single load line on a crane.
lift fitting	a manufactured device made of cast iron or assembled pipe and fittings which creates a liquid seal through a pressure differential, enabling the elevating of a vacuum-dry return line.
low-pressure boiler	a steam boiler which operates below 15 psig.
low-water cutoff	a device which shuts off the automatic fuel control valve when the water falls below a safe level in the boiler.
measuring section, metering run	that portion of the process piping which includes a primary flow measuring device.
medium temperature hot- water system	a hot-water heating system which has a supply temperature of above 250°F.
milinch	a term used to express friction in a hot-water heating system. It is the equivalent to $1/1000$ of an inch of head (12,000 milinches are equal to the pressure exerted by one foot head of water).
mousing	wiring the throat of a hook to prevent a choker from jumping out of the hook. Also to prevent a block that is hooked to a lashing or a choker from slipping off.
negative pressure	pressure below atmospheric on the suction side of a pump (hot-water heating).
normally closed (R/A)	valve which stays in the closed position when there is no signal being applied to the activating device.
normally open (D/A)	valve which stays in the open position when there is no signal being applied to the activating device.

orifice plate	a thin steel plate put between orifice flanges to produce a pressure drop in a pipe line so measuring instruments can get a reading.
permanent hardness	the presence of calcium and magnesium sulphates. They are removed only by chemical treatment.
pipe anchor	a means of securing a run of pipe in a fixed location to control the direction of expansion and contraction.
post heating	use of heat source to heat an area after a process such as welding takes place.
preheating	use of heat source to heat an area before a process such as welding takes place.
pressure drop	difference in pressure in two points of a hydronic system. On a steam system it pertains to the supply line and is measured in psig. In a hydronic system it pertains to supply and return lines and is measured in feet of head or milinches per foot.
pressure-reducing valve	a device of a globe valve pattern used to reduce steam pressure from a higher to a lower pressure. They may be single- or doubled-seated. A device of a globe valve pattern used to reduce city water pressure to the minimum desired system pressure (hot- water system).
pressuretrol	an automatic switching device which is operated by pressure. On steam boilers it controls the "On" and "Off" pressure within a boiler and also the high limit "Off".
primary device	that part of an instrument in close contact with material to be measured.
quick connect	a snap connection that allows a pressure line to be connected or disconnected without the loss of pressure.
receiver	receives the signal from a transmitter and converts it into a measurement. May be recording or indicating and may control, e.g. receiver recording controller.
recorder	makes a permanent record of measurement.
reheat coil	a coil in an HVAC system which heats the air from the air handling unit to a temperature required to maintain heat loss and set point for the area it serves.

resin	a bonding agent used in the fibre glass process. Used in the pulp and paper industry because of its resistance to acids and alkalines.
reverse return	as it pertains to two-pipe hydronic systems, a system in which the first unit supply has the longest return to the pump.
root pass	the first pass in a weld or the inter-most pass in a weld on pipe.
running end	the end of the rope with which you are working when you tie a knot.
runout	a horizontal branch of piping which leads from a riser.
saddle	a metal support for pipe, when being held by a suspended hanger, or a method of joining one pipe to another forming a "T" connection.
safety relief valve	a safety device that will open before a dangerous pressure is reached.
saturated steam	steam which is at the same temperature as the boiling water from which it was formed (dry saturated; wet saturated).
scrubbers	filters found in smoke stacks to remove fly ash.
shackle	a "U" shaped piece of metal provided with a means of applying a bolt or pin through the ends.
short-circuiting	the flow of a liquid, gas or vapour taking the route which offers the least resistance to its flow.
single-seated control valve	a control valve with a single seat and a single plug or disc.
snatch block	a single-sheaved block made so that the shell opens on one side at the base of the hook to permit a rope to be slipped over the sheave without threading the end of it through the hook.
snubber	a device installed between a pressure gauge and fluid line to prevent damage to the gauge if the line is pulsating.
softeners	anything that is used to protect the load or cable from damage while making a lift, also prevents loads from slipping.
soot blower	a device which blows the soot off the tubes in the boiler with the use of steam.

spool sheets	detail valves of a piping system identifying specific pipes and closing pieces to be fabricated.
spreader bar	a bar that keeps a set of slings from closing up around a piece of equipment and doing damage when in the process of lifting.
spreaders	a set of chokers or slings of equal length used to lift a load.
springpiece	a horizontal branch of piping which leads from a horizontal main.
standing part	the inactive length of rope when tying knots.
steam nozzle	the outlet(s) from a steam boiler through which the steam exits the boiler.
steam separator	a device used to remove entrained moisture present in steam.
steam tracing	a small tube, 3/8 in 5/8 in., which is wrapped around pipes, vessels and pumps and is filled with steam to keep liquids in them from freezing.
steam trap	an automatic device which allows the passage of air and condensate but prevents the passage of steam.
straightening vanes	a device used to take the turbulence out of liquids and gases flowing in pipes so measuring instruments can get an accurate reading.
stratification	arrangement in strata or layers. In heating, stratification of air may occur in a room with a high ceiling, resulting in a marked temperature difference between floor and ceiling. This also applies to liquids in vessels.
superheated steam	saturated steam with the addition of sensible heat. An increase in temperature of saturated steam without an increase in pressure.
superheater	a device used to reheat dry or wet-saturated steam and increase the temperature without increasing the pressure of the steam.
tag line	a length of rope used to guide a load being lifted into a desired position.
temperature drop temporary hardness	the difference in boiler temperature and return temperature from any circuit. In a hydronic system it is the difference in temperature between any two parts of the system. the presence of calcium and magnesium sulphates. They are
r	

	removed by boiling or heating.
three-way diverting control valve	a control valve which has two outlets and a common inlet.
three-way mixing control valve	a control valve which has two inlets and a common outlet.
unit trapping	expression used to indicate the use of a separate steam trap on each individual appliance or coil of a multi-coil unit. The "unit trapping" method is highly encouraged to eliminate short- circuiting.
vacuum pump	a device used to lower atmospheric pressure inside a vessel or piping system, it is highly efficient and needs a water seal to produce near-perfect vacuum.
venturi tee	tee (soldered or screwed) which creates an obstruction in a pipeline and creates a drawing effect on the down-steam side. It is used on a one pipe forced hot-water heating system (diverter fitting; monoflo tee).
vibration compensator	a device used to isolate vibration and/or noise from transmitting or being carried from pump, motor, etc., into a piping system (noise compensator; isolator).
water tube boiler	a boiler in which water or water and steam are in a tube.
wet return	a steam condensate return line which is carrying only condensate.
whipping robe	the fastening which prevents fraying and does not increase the size of the end of a rope.
wiredrawing	the "knife-like" cuts or cutting effect on a valve, disc plug or seat.
wrap-around	a coil of gasket material used to wrap around pipe, when in the process of marking a square cutoff line.

PERCENTAGE RATINGS

BLO	CK A	SAF	TETY					
	Task 1	Dem	nonstrates saf	e working p	ractices.			
BLO	СК В	то	OLS AND E	QUIPMEN	Т			
%	$\frac{\text{NF}}{5}$ $\frac{\text{N}}{2}$	$\frac{ S }{0} \frac{PE}{5}$	$\frac{\text{NB}}{8} \frac{\text{PQ}}{10}$	<u>ON</u> <u>MA</u> 19 10	$\frac{SK}{2}$ $\frac{AB}{10}$	<u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> 14 8	<u>YK</u> NV	Nat. Avg. 10%
	1 ask 2 %	Uses <u>NF</u> 70	s tools and ec <u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>N</u> 75 90 9	upment app <u>IB</u> <u>PQ</u> <u>ON</u> 0 80 90	<u>MA SK</u> <u>A</u> 80 95 95	<u>B</u> <u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> 70 70	YK NV	Nat. Avg. 82%
	Task 3	Mai	ntains tools a	nd equipmer	nt.			
	%	<u>NF</u> 30	<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> <u>N</u> 25 10 1	I <u>B</u> <u>PQ</u> <u>ON</u> 0 20 10	$\frac{MA}{20} \frac{SK}{5} \frac{A}{5}$	B <u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> 30 30	YK NV	Nat. Avg. 18%
BLO	CK C	DRA	WINGS AN	ND SPECIF	TCATIONS			
%	<u>NF</u> <u>N</u> 20 10	<u>S PE</u> 0 10	<u>NB</u> <u>PQ</u> 9 15	<u>ON</u> <u>MA</u> 5 18	<u>SK AB</u> 5 5	<u>BC</u> <u>NT</u> 13 8	<u>YK</u> NV	Nat. Avg. 11%

Task 4 Organizes blueprints.

	%	<u>IF NS PE NB PQ 9</u> 5 40 10 20 30	$ \underbrace{\text{ON}}_{5} \frac{\text{MA}}{30} \frac{\text{SK}}{5} \frac{\text{AB}}{10} \frac{\text{BC}}{34} \frac{\text{NT}}{20} \frac{\text{YK}}{\text{NV}} $	Nat. Avg. 22%
	Task 5	nterprets blueprints and s	specifications.	
	%	<u>IF NS PE NB PQ 0</u> 5 60 90 80 70 9	<u>ON MA SK AB BC NT YK</u> 95 70 95 90 66 80 NV	Nat. Avg. 78%
BLO	CK D	AYOUT		
%	<u>NF</u> <u>NS</u> 12 15 Task 6	<u>PE NB PQ ON N</u> 10 7 5 10 1 .avs out sleeves.	<u>MA SK AB BC NT YK</u> 8 15 10 9 8 NV	Nat. Avg. 11%
	Tubli 0			Nat.
	%	<u>IF NS PE NB PQ 0</u> 0 25 25 10 10	$ \begin{array}{c} \underline{ON} & \underline{MA} & \underline{SK} & \underline{AB} & \underline{BC} & \underline{NT} & \underline{YK} \\ 16 & 20 & 5 & 5 & 25 & 10 & \underline{NV} \end{array} $	Avg. 16%
	Task 7	Lays out equipment and the	rim.	
	% Task 8	$\frac{\text{IF}}{\text{0}} \frac{\text{NS}}{15} \frac{\text{PE}}{25} \frac{\text{NB}}{10} \frac{\text{PQ}}{35} \frac{1}{25}$	$ \frac{ON}{26} \frac{MA}{20} \frac{SK}{20} \frac{AB}{10} \frac{BC}{20} \frac{NT}{25} \frac{YK}{NV} $	Nat. Avg. 21%
	Task o	Lays out supports and pip	illig.	Nat.
	%	<u>IF NS PE NB PQ 0</u> 0 40 25 70 25 4	<u>ON MA SK</u> <u>AB BC</u> <u>NT</u> <u>YK</u> 47 45 70 80 39 50 NV	Avg. 47%
	Task 9	ays out accessories.		

Nat.

							_	Avg.	
%	$\frac{\text{NF}}{20} \frac{\text{NS}}{20}$	<u>S PE N</u> 25 10	<u>B PQ ON</u> 30 11	<u>MA SK</u> <u>Al</u> 15 5 5	<u>B BC</u> 16	<u>NT</u> Y 15 N	Y <u>K</u> IV	16%	
BLOCK E	СОММ	UNICAT	ION AND	ORGANIZ	ATION	N			
								F	Nat. Avg.
$\frac{\text{NF}}{3} \frac{\text{NS}}{5}$	<u>PE</u> <u>N</u> 8 2	$\frac{ \mathbf{B} }{2} = \frac{\mathbf{PQ}}{5}$	$\frac{ON}{10} \frac{MA}{5}$	$\frac{SK}{5}$ $\frac{AB}{5}$	<u>BC</u> 11	<u>NT</u> 12	<u>YK</u> NV		6%
Task 10	Co-ordi	nates with	other trade	S.					
							ſ	Nat. Avg.	
%	$\frac{\text{NF}}{20} \frac{\text{NS}}{40}$	$\frac{S}{25} \frac{PE}{30}$	$\frac{B}{0} \frac{PQ}{34} \frac{ON}{20}$	$\frac{\text{MA SK}}{25} \frac{\text{AI}}{10} \frac{\text{AI}}{40}$	<u>B</u> <u>BC</u> 25	<u>NT</u> Y 30 N	V <u>K</u> IV	27%	
Task 11	Organiz	es work to	o meet assig	ned schedule	e .				
%	$\frac{\text{NF}}{60} = \frac{\text{NS}}{30}$	<u>S PE N</u>	$\frac{B}{2} \frac{PQ}{33} \frac{ON}{40}$	$\frac{MA}{50} \frac{SK}{80} \frac{Al}{20}$	<u>B</u> <u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u> Y 60 N	<u>'K</u>	Nat. Avg. 49%	
				50 80 20	50	00 1			
Task 12	Perform	s liaison t	asks.						
%	$\frac{\mathrm{NF}}{\mathrm{20}} \frac{\mathrm{NS}}{\mathrm{30}}$	<u>S PE N</u> 25 10	$\frac{B}{0} \frac{PQ}{33} \frac{ON}{40}$	$\frac{MA}{25} \frac{SK}{10} \frac{A1}{40}$	<u>B</u> <u>BC</u> 17	<u>NT</u> <u>Y</u> 10 N	<u>YK</u> IV	Nat. Avg. 24%	
BLOCK F	FABRI	CATION	AND/OR I	INSTALLA	TION				Nat
								г	Avg.
$\frac{\text{NF}}{45} \frac{\text{NS}}{15}$	$\frac{PE}{40} = \frac{N}{50}$	$\frac{1B}{0} \frac{PQ}{40}$	$\frac{ON}{28}$ $\frac{MA}{40}$	$\frac{SK}{40} \frac{AB}{50}$	<u>BC</u> 26	<u>NT</u> 22	<u>YK</u> NV		36%
Task 13	Identifie	es compon	ents and sp	ecifications of	of pipin	ıg syste	ems.		

Nat. Avg.

%	<u>NF</u> 10	<u>NS</u> <u>I</u> 20 1	<u>PE NB</u> 10 10	$\frac{PQ}{10} \frac{ON}{20}$	<u>MA</u> <u>SK</u> 34 5	<u>AB</u> 10	<u>BC</u> 25	<u>NT</u> 20	<u>YK</u> NV	16%	
Task 14	Prej	pares sl	eeves, pi	pe and su	pports.						
										Nat. Avg.	
%	<u>NF</u> 20	$\frac{\text{NS}}{30} \frac{\text{H}}{3}$	<u>PE</u> <u>NB</u> 30 45	$\frac{PQ}{30} \frac{ON}{50}$	<u>MA</u> <u>SK</u> 33 5	<u>AB</u> 40	<u>BC</u> 30	<u>NT</u> 50	YK NV	33%	
Task 15	Inst	alls pip	e system	S.							
%	- <u>NF</u> 70	<u>NS</u> <u>I</u> 50 6	<u>PE NB</u> 50 45	$\frac{PQ}{60} \frac{ON}{30}$	<u>MA</u> <u>SK</u> 33 90	<u>AB</u> 50	<u>BC</u> 45	<u>NT</u> 30	<u>YK</u> NV	Nat. Avg. 51%	
BLOCK G	QU	ALITY	Y ASSUI	RANCE							
										F	Nat. Avg.
% <u>NF</u> 8	<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u> 5 7	<u>NB</u> 2	<u>PQ</u> <u>C</u> 10 8	<u>DN MA</u> 3 5	$\frac{SK}{3}$ $\frac{A}{3}$	<u>B</u> B	<u>BC</u>] 7]	<u>NT</u> 15	<u>YK</u> NV		7%
Task 16	App	olies co	des and s	tandards.							
0/	NF	NS I	PF NB	ρο ον	MA SK	AB	BC	NT	VK	Nat. Avg.	
20	$\frac{141}{80}$	$\frac{100}{60}$ $\frac{1}{2}$	$\frac{11}{25}$ $\frac{110}{10}$	$\frac{10}{20}$ $\frac{011}{20}$	$\frac{1011}{40}$ $\frac{511}{30}$	$\frac{\pi \mathbf{D}}{20}$	<u>45</u>	40	NV	5570	
Task 17	Co-	ordinat	es and pe	erforms te	sting.						
%	<u>NF</u>	<u>NS</u> <u>I</u>	<u>PE NB</u>	<u>PQ ON</u>	<u>MA SK</u>	AB	<u>BC</u>	<u>NT</u>	<u>YK</u>	Nat. Avg. 65%	
	20	40 7	/5 90	80 80	60 70	80	55	60	NV		
BLOCK H	CO	MMIS	SIONIN	G (Start-	up, Test	ing, A	djust	ing	and Balancing))	



%	<u>NF</u> 5	<u>NS</u> 5	<u>РЕ</u> 5	<u>NB</u> 2	<u>B PC</u> 5	2 <u>0</u> 10	<u>N</u>)	<u>MA</u> 2	<u>SK</u> 5	<u>A</u> 5	<u>B</u>	<u>BC</u> 6	<u>NT</u> 12	<u>YK</u> NV		6%
	Task 1	8	Veri	fies to	esting	<u>,</u> .										
															Nat. Avg.	
	(%	<u>NF</u> 40	<u>NS</u> 25	<u>PE</u> 20	<u>NB</u> 10	<u>PQ</u> 15	<u>ON</u> 10	<u>MA</u> 33	<u>SK</u> 5	<u>AB</u> 20	<u>BC</u> 15	<u>NT</u> 30	<u>YK</u> NV	20%]
	Task 1	9	Perfe	orms	flush	ing of	f syst	tem.								
	(%	<u>NF</u> 40	<u>NS</u> 40	<u>PE</u> 20	<u>NB</u> 70	<u>PQ</u> 30	<u>ON</u> 50	<u>MA</u> 34	<u>SK</u> 20	<u>AB</u> 50	<u>BC</u> 63	<u>NT</u> 40	<u>YK</u> NV	Nat. Avg. 42%]
	Task 2	20	Start	s up	syster	n.										
		%	<u>NF</u> 20	<u>NS</u> 35	<u>PE</u> 60	<u>NB</u> 20	<u>PQ</u> 55	<u>ON</u> 40	<u>MA</u> 33	<u>SK</u> 75	<u>AB</u> 30	<u>BC</u> 22	<u>NT</u> 30	<u>YK</u> NV	Nat. Avg. 38%]
BLO	СКІ		MAI	NTE	NAN	ICE A	AND	SEI	RVIO	CE						
%	<u>NF</u> 2	<u>NS</u> 25	<u>РЕ</u> 15	<u>NB</u> 20	<u>8 PC</u> 10	<u>)</u> <u>O</u> 10	<u>N</u>)	<u>MA</u> 2	<u>SK</u> 25	<u>A</u> 10	<u>B</u>)	<u>BC</u> 14	<u>NT</u> 15	<u>YK</u> NV		Nat. Avg. 13%
	Task 2	21	Trou	blesł	noots	syster	n.									
	(%	<u>NF</u> 20	<u>NS</u> 10	<u>PE</u> 30	<u>NB</u> 10	<u>PQ</u> 15	<u>ON</u> 9	<u>MA</u> 25	<u>SK</u> 10	<u>AB</u> 20	<u>BC</u> 22	<u>NT</u> 25	<u>YK</u> NV	Nat. Avg. 18%]
	Task 2	22	Perfe	orms	preve	entativ	ve m	ainte	nanc	e.					Nat	
	(%	NF	NS	PE	NB	PO	ON	MA	SK	AB	BC	NT	YK	Avg.]

- 84 -

5	50	20	40	15	46	25	40	20	16	15	NV



Task 23 Repairs system.

Nat. Avg.
41%

%	NF	<u>NS</u> <u>PE</u>	<u>NB</u> PQ	<u>ON</u> <u>MA</u> <u>S</u>	K AB BC	<u>NT YK</u>
	70	30 35	40 50	36 25 4	0 50 40	40 NV

Task 24 Reactivates system.

Nat.
Avg.
14%

%	NF	NS	PE	<u>NB</u>	<u>PQ</u>	<u>ON</u>	MA	<u>SK</u>	AB	BC	NT	<u>YK</u>
	5	10	15	10	20	9	25	10	10	22	20	NV

APPENDIX "D" STEAMFITTER-PIPEFITTER

TITLES OF BLOCKS

- A SAFETY^{**}
- **B** TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
- C DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS
- D LAYOUT
- E COMMUNICATION AND ORGANIZATION
- F FABRICATION AND/OR INSTALLATION
- **G QUALITY ASSURANCE**
- H COMMISSIONING (Start-up, Testing, Adjusting and Balancing)
- I MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE
- ** Since safety practices are a mandatory feature of all occupations, they are considered common core, ratings are not required and thus Block A does not appear on the chart.

STEAMFITTER-PIPEFITTER (1996)



n	t		

◀_

_►

STEAMFITTER-PIPEFITTER (1996)

-SUB-TASKS-



bs.							
	_						
oiping	13.09 Identifies piping requirements for steam systems.		13.10 Identifies pipi requirements for vac systems.	ng suum	13.11 Identifies piping requirements for fire protection systems.		
piping food airy,	13.20 Identifies pip requirements for industrial processe (including refining	ping s).	13.21 Identifies pipi requirements for environmental conta systems.	ng inment	13.22 Identifies pipi requirements for ma systems.	ng rine	

vater	17.09 Performs bolt testing.	17.10 Supervises smoke test heating, ventilating and air-conditioning (HVAC).
STEAMFITTER-PIPEFITTER (1996)

